
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING PACKET 

JANUARY 14, 2016  



 
 

 
Mayor Council Members  
Merle Aaron Allan Steagall 
City Manager Ray Calfee 
Darrell Boeske Andy Curry 
City Secretary Norman Funderburk 
Jason Stuebe David Pierce  
     

Agenda 
Humble City Council 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, January 14, 2016 6:30 P.M.  

City Hall Council Chamber, 114 West Higgins 
Humble, Texas 

 
Call to order. 
 

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

2. Presentation of awards to Christmas Parade and Christmas Lighting Contest winners.  
 

3. Consent agenda items which consist of ministerial or “housekeeping” items as required 
by law.  Items may be removed from the consent agenda and discussed by majority vote 
of the Council. 

 
a. Minutes – Regular Meeting Minutes December 10, 2015 
b. Financial Statement  
c. Current Invoices 
d. Monthly Department Reports 
e. Correspondence 

 
4. Ordinance 16-771 amending City of Humble Ordinance 14-742, passed and approved the 

25th day of September 2014 and being an Ordinance adopting the City of Humble Budget 
for Fiscal Year 2015, by adding to the Budget adopted hereby an Addendum No. 2; 
providing for a certain amendment to such Budget; making certain findings; and 
providing other matters related to the subject.  
 

5. Ordinance 16-772 encumbering funds budgeted in Fiscal Year 2015 for specific 
equipment, property improvements, maintenance and repairs, decorations, training, 
uniforms and badges, emergency management programs and community services to be 
performed during Fiscal Year 2016. 

 
6. Ordinance 16-773 amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of Humble, Texas, byu 

creating a new Section 18-29 “Age Requirements and Limitations” in Article II, “Fire 
Department” of Chapter 18, “Fire Prevention and Protection”; providing for a minimum 



age for entrance examinations to become a paid firefighter, a maximum age for being 
certified as a paid firefighter in a beginning position, and making other provisions related 
thereto.   

 
7. Resolution 16-760 amending the minimum amounts of liability insurance coverage for a 

Taxicab Permit.  
 

8. Approval of a Development Plat for Express Inn and Suites Humble, 1.00 acre, being a 
partial replat of Block 10 of the James W. Weed Subdivision as recorded in Volume 1, 
Page 88, Map Records Harris County, Texas and being the same called 1.000 acre tract as 
recorded in Harris County Clerk’s File No. 20150260959 and situated in the James 
Strange Survey, Abstract No. 695, City of Humble, Harris County, Texas; 1 Block, 1 
Reserve.  

 
9. Approval of a Development Plat and Replat No. 2 for TPG Will Clayton being a 

subdivision of 16.4200 acres of land, located in the Wherry B. Adams Survey, Abstract 
No. 95, City of Humble, Harris County, Texas; 8 Reserves, 1 Block.   

 
10. Approval of a Development Plat for the Esperanza at Wilson Road Apartments, a 

subdivision of 6.5032 Acres; located in the Garrett Joy Survey, Abstract No. 1401, City 
of Humble, Harris County, Texas; 1 Block, 1 Reserve.   

 
11. Executive Session will be held in the Council Conference Room 

Personnel Matters {Gov’t Code Section 551.074}; possible action.  The City Council 
may deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, 
discipline, or dismissal of a public officer(s).  After executive session discussion, any 
final action or vote taken will be in public. 
 

12. Authorization for the City Manager to expend funds not greater than $70,000.00 for 
reimbursement to Cigna for out-of-network related employee medical expenses.   
 

Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas 
will be held on Thursday, January 14, 2016 at 6:30 P.M. at the City Hall Council Chamber, 114 
West Higgins, Humble, Texas.  The following subjects will be discussed, to wit: See Agenda. 
 
Posted this 11th day of January, 2016 at 5:00 P.M. 
 
 
      
City Secretary 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing Body of 
the City of Humble, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 
correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas 
and the City’s website, www.cityofhumble.com.  The Agenda and Notice are readily accessible 
to the general public at all times.  Said Notice and Agenda were posted on December 11, 2016 at 

http://www.cityofhumble.com/


5:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled 
time of said meeting. 
 
This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Humble City Hall on the 
following date and time:       by                   
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the  , day of    , 2016. 
 
      
Notary Public – Harris County, Texas  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

1-14-2016 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

 

PRESENTATION OF AWARDS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

1-14-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #3A 

 

MINUTES 

12-10-2015 REGULAR MEETING 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes 12-10-2015 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

DECEMBER 10, 2015 – 6:30 P.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Merle Aaron, Presiding 
    Council Member Ray Calfee 
    Council Member Andy Curry 
    Council Member Norman Funderburk 
    Council Member David Pierce 
    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
     
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Mayor Pro Tem Alan Steagall 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Finance Director Aimee Phillips 
     Fire Chief Gary Outlaw 
    Police Chief Delbert Dawes 
    Asst. Public Works Director Mark Arnold 
    Fire Marshal James Nykaza 
    Lt. Ken Theis 
         
VISITORS PRESENT:  Linda Aaron 
    Diane Pierce 
    Matthew Costa         
    John Rudloff 
    Doug Bradford     
 
Mayor Aaron called the regular meeting of the Humble City Council to order with a quorum present at 
6:30 P.M.   

 
1. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

Council Member Funderburk offered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA 
2A.  MINUTES – MEETING MINUTES NOVEMBER 12, 2015 
2B.  FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
2C.  CURRENT INVOICES 
2D.  MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 



Minutes 12-10-2015 

2E.  CORRESPONDENCE 
 

Upon a motion by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the Consent Agenda. 
 

3. ORDINANCE 15-769 AMENDING CHAPTER 40 “TAXATION” BY REPEALING THE APPLICATION OF 
THE EXEMPTION FROM LOCAL SALES AND USE TAXES ON RECEIPTS FROM THE SALE OF 
TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICES WITHIN THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 
City Manager Boeske asked for approval of the ordinance stating that this was not an increase in 
taxes as it is something the telecommunication companies already collect, the City will simply be 
receiving the benefits of that now. 
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Curry, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed to 
approve Ordinance 15-769. 
 

4. ORDINANCE 15-770 PROVIDING FOR THE VACATING, ABANDONMENT, AND CLOSING OF A THIRTY 
FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT LYING BETWEEN BLOCKS 1 AND 2 OF THE M. BUTLER 
SUBDIVISION OUT OF THE JOHN BROWN JONES 1/3 LEAGUE, ABSTRACT NO. 484 IN THE CITY OF 
HUMBLE, HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

 
City Manager Boeske asked for approval of the ordinance stating that this was an easement that the 
City was deeded some time ago and it cuts right through the middle of the property.  He further 
stated that this was very similar to the ROW abandonments granted to several other properties in 
the area.   
 
Council Member Pierce asked who was responsible for paying the property taxes on the abandoned 
land.  City Manager Boeske stated that the property owner would.  
 
Upon a motion by Mayor Aaron, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed to approve 
Ordinance 15-770. 
 

5. RESOLUTION 15-759 DESIGNATING AN INDIVIDUAL TO SERVE ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE HARRIS-GALVESTON SUBSIDENCE DISTRICT FOR THE 2016-2018 TERM.  

 
City Manager Boeske asked for approval of the resolution noting that Kyle Sears was recommended 
for re-appointment.  
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve Resolution 15-759 appointing Kyle Sears to serve on the Subsidence District 
Board.  

 
6. APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS AND RPS KLOTZ AND 

ASSOCIATES TO PROVIDE ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE TOWNSEN BOULEVARD EXTENSION 
AND TXDOT COORDINATION PROJECT IN THE AMOUNT OF $520,000.00. 



Minutes 12-10-2015 

Upon a motion by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the contract between the City of Humble and RPS Klotz in the amount of 
$520,000.00 for the Townsen Boulevard Extension Project. 
 

7. APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 TO THE 2013 ASPHALT PAVEMENT IMPROVEMENTS 
CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS AND ANGEL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES, LTD. IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $449,049.70. 

 
City Manager Boeske asked for approval of the Change Order.  ARKK Engineer John Rudloff stated 
that the Change Order was to add in the recycling of Indiana, Carpenter and Colorado Streets which 
are adjacent to Wilson Road.  He further stated the roads are in bad shape but rather than rebuild 
the roads, the City will recycle what is there, mix with concrete creating a new base, re-grade, top 
with a new crown to improve drivability. 
 
Council Member Pierce asked if the roadways were public or private, stating he believed them to be 
private when they were first installed.  City Manager Boeske stated that the City never accepted the 
roads because they were not built to our standards but that the City does maintain the Rights-of-
Way and easements.  
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Calfee, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed 
to approve Change Order #2 to the contract between the City of Humble and Angel Brothers 
Enterprises in the amount of $449,049.70.   
 

8. APPROVAL OF THE GONZALEZ DEVELOPMENT PLAT, A SUBDIVISION OF A 0.6694 ACRE LOT IN THE 
C.C. SHELBY ONE-THIRD LEAGUE, ABSTRACT NO. 693, BEING THE EAST PORTION OF LOT 2, AND 
ALL OF LOT’S 3 AND 4 OF THE SPEARS VILLAGE SUBDIVISION, VOLUME 40, PAGE 73, MAP 
RECORDS OF HARRIS COUNTY, CITY OF HUMBLE, HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS.   

 
City Manager Boeske asked for approval of the plat.  
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Curry, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed to 
approve the  Gonzalez Development Plat.  
 

9. APPROVAL OF THE EXPRESSWAY INN HUMBLE DEVELOPMENT PLAT, 1.00 ACRE, BEING A PARTIAL 
REPLAT OF BLOCK 10, OF THE JAMES W. WEED SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 1, PAGE 
88, MAP RECORDS OF HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS & BEING THE SAME CALLED 1.00 ACRE TRACT AS 
RECORDED IN HARRIS COUNTY CLERK’S FILE NO. 20150260959 & SITUATED IN THE JAMES 
STRANGE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 695 , CITY OF HUMBLE, HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS; 1 BLOCK, 1 
RESERVE.  

 
Mayor Aaron moved to approve the Development Plat.  
 
Council Member Funderburk asked with respect to the ordinance recently passed placing new 
requirements on hotel developments as to whether or not this plat had to comply with the new 
provisions.  City Manager Boeske stated that this particular development was grandfathered in 
because their application was received prior to the Ordinance taking effect. 
 



Minutes 12-10-2015 

Council Member Calfee asked if the property was in the City.  City Manager Boeske stated it was on 
a piece of property that was annexed a few years ago when the City of Houston allowed the City to 
take in a portion of their Extraterritorial Jurisdiction.   
 
Council Member Pierce asked if a representative of the development was present then further 
stated his disappointment that they were not present to answer questions he had regarding the 
development.   
 
Council Member Pierce moved to table consideration of the Expressway Inn Humble Development 
Plat until the next Council Meeting immediately setting aside the main motion to approve.  The City 
Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed to table consideration.  

  
10. APPROVAL OF THE WILSON ROAD INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX PARTIAL REPLAT NO. 2, A SUBDIVISION 

OF A 1.6959 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING A REPLAT OF THE PROPOSED RESEVER 1, BLOCK 1, 
PARTIAL REPLAT NO. 1 OF WILSON ROAD INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX, A SUBDIVISION IN HARRIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED UNDER FILM CODE 
650228 OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS, CITY OF HUMBLE, HARRIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS; 2 RESERVES, 1 BLOCK.  

 
Upon a motion by Council Member  Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the Wilson Road Industrial Complex Plat.  
 

11. APPROVAL OF THE RTG HUMBLE SUBDIVISION PLAT, BEING A 5.053 ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
SITUATED IN THE W.B. ADAMS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 95, AS RECORDED UNDER HARRIS COUNTY 
CLERK’S FILE NUMBER 20150036948 OF THE HARRIS COUNTY OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF REAL 
PROPERTY; 1 RESERVE, 1 BLOCK.   

 
Upon a motion by Council Member Calfee, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed 
to approve the RTG Humble Subdivision Plat.   
 

12. APPROVAL OF THE INSURANCE COMMITTEE’S RECOMMENDATIONS FOR THE CITY OF HUMBLE’S 
EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR 2016.  
 
City Manager Boeske recommended approval of the recommendations as laid before the Council 
but noted that one additional change was to be included with regards to the number of physical 
therapy visits.  Mr. Boeske stated that the allotted number of 25 was below industry standards and 
the City’s insurer would increase this to 40. 
 
Council Member Pierce asked what had been happening currently.  Finance Director Phillips stated 
that when employees had utilized all 25 they either had to have supplemental insurance or pay out 
of pocket.   
 
City Manager Boeske also noted that there were a few minor cost adjustments made in regards to a 
slight increase in the employee’s contributions.  Finance Director Phillips said that the costs were 
slightly skewed between the classifications, i.e. employee, employee and spouse, employee and 
family, so those were adjusted to make them more equitable.   
 



Minutes 12-10-2015 

City Manager Boeske stated that in 2017 under the Affordable Care Act, the City’s insurance plan 
would be considered and “Cadillac Plan” which would incur a significant tax penalty to both the City 
and to the individual employee but by making small changes now and in 2017 the City will be able to 
avoid such classification without having to significantly impact the employees all at once.   
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the Insurance Committee’s recommendations.  
 

There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor Aaron adjourned the Regular Meeting of 
the City Council at 6:53 P.M. on Thursday, December 10, 2015.   

 
 
    
             

       Merle Aaron 
       Mayor 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

1-14-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #3B 

 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Humble
Balance on Deposit, All Funds
For the Month December 2015

General Fund:

Fiscal YTD 
Earnings

Balance as of 
12/31/2015

Cash 147.42$            3,166,277.06$         
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 19,530.83         9,478,604.44           
Cash - METRO 204.78              9,401,138.50           
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs - METRO 8,704.51           6,902,036.53           

Total 28,587.54         28,948,056.53         

Water & Sewer Operating Fund:
Cash -                    7,039,727.83           
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 6,694.60           2,522,262.31           

Total 6,694.60           9,561,990.14           

Photo Traffic Safety Fund:
Cash 42.49                1,551,396.92           
Brokerage CDs -                    500,733.25              

Total 42.49                2,052,130.17           

Hotel Tax Fund:
Cash -                    748,830.47              

Total -                    748,830.47              

Capital Projects Fund:
TexStar- Water Well Construction 1.39                  4,157.50                  
Brokerage CDs- Water Well Construction -                    145,153.70              

Total 1.39                  149,311.20              

Sewer Plant Construction Fund:
Cash -                    478,149.99              
Brokerage CDs 224.38              120,142.08              

Total 224.38              598,292.07              

Total All Funds:
Cash 394.69              22,385,520.77         
TexStar 1.39                  4,157.50                  
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 35,154.32         19,668,932.31         
Total 35,550.40$      42,058,610.58$       



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

1-14-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #3C 

 

CURRENT INVOICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS

Water & Sewer Special Red Light Beautification Special 

Date General Fund Operating Fund Revenue Camera Projects TOTAL

11/20/2015 1,500.00                  32,635.73               34,135.73$               
11/20/2015 342,428.43              141,556.59                   4,557.98                1,619.72             300.00                 1,070,338.06          1,560,800.78$         
11/23/2015 1,043.87                  1,043.87$                 
12/2/2015 1,236.60                  1,236.60$                 
12/4/2015 12,009.75                12,009.75$               
12/4/2015 83,934.01                17,708.17                     351.92                   592.83                 4,104.88             11,069.37               117,761.18$             
12/9/2015 42,630.00                4,000.00                       46,630.00$               

12/14/2015 253.31$                   253.31$                    

12/17/2015 14,783.41$              14,783.41$               

12/17/2015 151,974.60$           136,666.76                   606.85                   1,484.72             329.94                 291,062.87$             

651,793.98$           299,931.52$                5,516.75$             3,697.27$           4,734.82$           1,114,043.16$       2,079,717.50$         

OCTOBER PURCHASE CARDS

137,863.27$          43,725.01 164.96$               217.26$             117.84 182,088.34$           











































Alexander, Joe 10/13/2015 10/14/2015 Trout Tire & Trail Porter, TX 37.2
Alexander, Joe 9/30/2015 10/1/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 19.99

57.19

Baucom, Billy 10/16/2015 10/19/2015 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 166.49
Baucom, Billy 10/12/2015 10/14/2015 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 105.79
Baucom, Billy 10/6/2015 10/8/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 62.37

334.65

Blake, Scott 10/29/2015 10/30/2015 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 30.99
Blake, Scott 10/29/2015 10/30/2015 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 479.53
Blake, Scott 10/24/2015 10/27/2015 Moody Gardens Micros 409-683-4000, TX 19.24
Blake, Scott 10/18/2015 10/19/2015 Bshifter 06022424396, AZ 385
Blake, Scott 10/8/2015 10/9/2015 Target        00014571 Humble, TX 59.57
Blake, Scott 10/8/2015 10/9/2015 Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 239.75
Blake, Scott 10/8/2015 10/9/2015 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 46.4
Blake, Scott 10/2/2015 10/5/2015 Keiser Corporation 559-2568000, CA 2895.39

4155.87

Blanchard, Jackie 10/11/2015 10/12/2015 Kohl'S #1236 Humble, TX 204

Boeske, W 10/18/2015 10/19/2015 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 32.99
Boeske, W 10/18/2015 10/19/2015 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 5
Boeske, W 10/6/2015 10/7/2015 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 10
Boeske, W 10/6/2015 10/8/2015 Hyatt Hotels San Anton San Antonio, TX -144.13
Boeske, W 10/1/2015 10/5/2015 Hyatt Hotels San Anton San Antonio, TX 1498.77

1402.63

Brown, Damian 10/9/2015 10/12/2015 In  Dls Auto Wraps 281-3820154, TX 170

Burt, Jack 10/22/2015 10/26/2015 Boot Barn #181/Baskins Humble, TX 84.99

Campbell, Jason 10/28/2015 10/29/2015 Lonestarproducts 8666707951, TX 1051.5
Campbell, Jason 10/28/2015 10/28/2015 Dx Service 281-457-4825, TX 1100.74

2152.24

Cantu, Stephen 10/26/2015 10/27/2015 Mes Fire 203-3044112, CT 237.48
Cantu, Stephen 10/26/2015 10/27/2015 Mes Fire 203-3044112, CT 48.63
Cantu, Stephen 10/6/2015 10/7/2015 Discount-Tire-Co Txh-2 Humble, TX 906.5
Cantu, Stephen 10/5/2015 10/6/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 17.99

1210.6

Chambers, Vera 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 17.59
Chambers, Vera 10/12/2015 10/14/2015 Publicdata.Com 800-839-7245, TX 85

102.59

Coats, Carolyn 10/19/2015 10/21/2015 Party City 0175 Humble, TX 134.59

Coombs, Clint 10/21/2015 10/22/2015 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 33.98
Coombs, Clint 10/19/2015 10/21/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 3.54
Coombs, Clint 10/19/2015 10/21/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 16.98
Coombs, Clint 10/14/2015 10/15/2015 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 175
Coombs, Clint 10/6/2015 10/7/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 14.99
Coombs, Clint 9/30/2015 10/2/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 35.96

280.45

Corrales, Sergio 10/10/2015 10/12/2015 Harris Co Toll Rd-Rebi Houston, TX 40

Cuellar, Angel 10/18/2015 10/20/2015 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX 175
Cuellar, Angel 10/13/2015 10/14/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 35.61
Cuellar, Angel 10/13/2015 10/15/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 25.78
Cuellar, Angel 10/7/2015 10/8/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 53.52
Cuellar, Angel 10/6/2015 10/7/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 53.23
Cuellar, Angel 10/5/2015 10/7/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 791.45

1134.59



Culp, Joseph 10/27/2015 10/28/2015 Wm Supercenter #1837 Humble, TX 19.92
Culp, Joseph 10/26/2015 10/27/2015 Cvs/Pharmacy #06761 Humble, TX 11.78
Culp, Joseph 10/14/2015 10/16/2015 Ron Smith And Associat Collinsville, MS 600
Culp, Joseph 10/8/2015 10/9/2015 Wm Supercenter #1837 Humble, TX 21.9

653.6

Davidson, Kathleen 10/22/2015 10/23/2015 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 390.18
Davidson, Kathleen 10/22/2015 10/23/2015 Custom Built Awards 02818526652, TX 87.95

478.13

Davis, Ray 10/29/2015 10/30/2015 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 121
Davis, Ray 10/19/2015 10/20/2015 Leslies Pool Sply#1002 Humble, TX 145.52
Davis, Ray 10/16/2015 10/19/2015 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 152.99
Davis, Ray 10/14/2015 10/16/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 1518.2
Davis, Ray 10/14/2015 10/16/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 130.2
Davis, Ray 10/5/2015 10/7/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 399.8
Davis, Ray 10/2/2015 10/5/2015 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 121

2588.71

Diaz, Theresa 10/2/2015 10/5/2015 Paypal  Berkanalang 4029357733, CA 320
Diaz, Theresa 9/30/2015 10/1/2015 Officemax/Officedepot6 Humble, TX 279.95

599.95

Elliott, Sandra 10/29/2015 10/30/2015 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 20.24
Elliott, Sandra 10/29/2015 10/30/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 13.98
Elliott, Sandra 10/7/2015 10/8/2015 Office Depot #2661 Humble, TX 28.99
Elliott, Sandra 10/6/2015 10/7/2015 Rei Matthew Bender &Co 800-833-9844, OH 138.03
Elliott, Sandra 10/5/2015 10/6/2015 Rei Matthew Bender &Co 800-833-9844, OH 235.1
Elliott, Sandra 10/2/2015 10/5/2015 Lexisnexis Risk Dat 08883328244, FL 50
Elliott, Sandra 10/1/2015 10/2/2015 Ds Services Standard C Atlanta, GA 56.48
Elliott, Sandra 9/30/2015 10/1/2015 Heb  #498 Humble, TX 45.9

588.72

Emerson, Kevin 10/26/2015 10/27/2015 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 166.49
Emerson, Kevin 10/23/2015 10/26/2015 Cali Diamond Wholesale Los Angeles, CA 1112.96
Emerson, Kevin 10/19/2015 10/20/2015 Jc Supply Products Margate, FL 339.5

1618.95

Fillmore, Steve 10/23/2015 10/26/2015 Texas Southern Testing 07133137201, TX 90
Fillmore, Steve 10/21/2015 10/22/2015 Officemax/Officedepot6 Humble, TX 115.45
Fillmore, Steve 10/21/2015 10/22/2015 Officemax/Officedepot6 Humble, TX 407.99
Fillmore, Steve 10/8/2015 10/12/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 599
Fillmore, Steve 10/7/2015 10/9/2015 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX 364
Fillmore, Steve 10/6/2015 10/8/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 55.88
Fillmore, Steve 10/2/2015 10/5/2015 Texas Southern Testing 07133137201, TX 90
Fillmore, Steve 9/30/2015 10/2/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 29.91

1752.23

Fleming, William 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 150

Flores, Teodulo 10/21/2015 10/23/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 974.52
Flores, Teodulo 10/19/2015 10/21/2015 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX 159.99
Flores, Teodulo 10/7/2015 10/9/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 9

1143.51

Flynt, Michael 10/21/2015 10/22/2015 Texas Tactical Police 08323095525, TX 550
Flynt, Michael 10/20/2015 10/21/2015 Oakley, Inc. 08004037449, CA -168
Flynt, Michael 10/16/2015 10/19/2015 Oakley, Inc. 08004037449, CA 206.47

588.47

Folsom, Cindy 10/14/2015 10/15/2015 Events Plus Conroe, TX 289.5
Folsom, Cindy 10/8/2015 10/9/2015 In  Elegant Beginnings 281-8129587, TX 835

1124.5



Forbes, Steve 10/14/2015 10/16/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 10.64
Forbes, Steve 10/9/2015 10/12/2015 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 41.95
Forbes, Steve 10/9/2015 10/12/2015 New Balance Humble Humble, TX 104.95
Forbes, Steve 10/8/2015 10/9/2015 Alert All Corp 02152537825, PA 810

967.54

Franks, Joe 10/15/2015 10/19/2015 The International Soci Pleasantview, TN 95
Franks, Joe 10/15/2015 10/19/2015 The International Soci Pleasantview, TN 95

190

Ganyo, Mark 10/28/2015 10/30/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH2507.11
Ganyo, Mark 10/22/2015 10/26/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 62.45
Ganyo, Mark 10/22/2015 10/26/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 85.41
Ganyo, Mark 10/13/2015 10/15/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 591.96
Ganyo, Mark 10/13/2015 10/16/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 400.84
Ganyo, Mark 10/8/2015 10/12/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH1454.78
Ganyo, Mark 10/6/2015 10/8/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 13.69
Ganyo, Mark 10/5/2015 10/6/2015 Arrow International 919-5448000, NC 1439.8
Ganyo, Mark 10/4/2015 10/7/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH1691.04
Ganyo, Mark 10/2/2015 10/5/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH2978.13
Ganyo, Mark 10/1/2015 10/5/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 38.29
Ganyo, Mark 10/1/2015 10/5/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 58.24
Ganyo, Mark 10/1/2015 10/5/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 2052.6

13374.34

Gill, Patricia 10/23/2015 10/26/2015 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 1069.4
Gill, Patricia 10/16/2015 10/19/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 416.96
Gill, Patricia 10/14/2015 10/15/2015 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 1069.4
Gill, Patricia 10/6/2015 10/7/2015 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 1352.55

3908.31

Gosselin, John 10/13/2015 10/14/2015 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 139.49

Green, Christine 10/29/2015 10/30/2015 Michaels Stores 5813 Humble, TX 17.97
Green, Christine 10/26/2015 10/27/2015 Wm Supercenter #744 Humble, TX 7.44
Green, Christine 10/16/2015 10/19/2015 Michaels Stores 1159 Humble, TX 69.89
Green, Christine 10/10/2015 10/12/2015 Office Depot #2661 Humble, TX 29.98

125.28

Grimes, Charlie 10/24/2015 10/26/2015 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 5.86
Grimes, Charlie 10/24/2015 10/26/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 39
Grimes, Charlie 10/15/2015 10/19/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 6.46
Grimes, Charlie 10/15/2015 10/19/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -6.46
Grimes, Charlie 10/15/2015 10/19/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 5.97
Grimes, Charlie 10/14/2015 10/15/2015 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 6.79
Grimes, Charlie 10/14/2015 10/16/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 41.79
Grimes, Charlie 10/14/2015 10/16/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -43.95
Grimes, Charlie 10/13/2015 10/14/2015 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 11.27
Grimes, Charlie 10/13/2015 10/15/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 54.21
Grimes, Charlie 10/13/2015 10/15/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 79
Grimes, Charlie 10/9/2015 10/12/2015 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 8.62
Grimes, Charlie 10/8/2015 10/9/2015 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 4.37
Grimes, Charlie 10/8/2015 10/12/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 6.7
Grimes, Charlie 10/7/2015 10/8/2015 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 409.3
Grimes, Charlie 10/7/2015 10/9/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 65.4
Grimes, Charlie 10/2/2015 10/5/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 6.5
Grimes, Charlie 9/30/2015 10/1/2015 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 4.95

705.78

Gunn, Kevin 10/27/2015 10/29/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 745.97
Gunn, Kevin 10/16/2015 10/19/2015 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 175
Gunn, Kevin 10/8/2015 10/9/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 192.8
Gunn, Kevin 10/8/2015 10/9/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 58.02
Gunn, Kevin 10/5/2015 10/6/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 92.87



Gunn, Kevin 10/1/2015 10/2/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 17.18
1281.84

Gunn, Shane 10/28/2015 10/30/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 23.08
Gunn, Shane 10/5/2015 10/6/2015 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 169.99
Gunn, Shane 10/5/2015 10/6/2015 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 175

368.07

Hammock, James 10/27/2015 10/29/2015 Bike Werks Kingwood, TX 16.18
Hammock, James 10/26/2015 10/27/2015 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 129.86

146.04

Hastings Jr, Tommy 10/24/2015 10/26/2015 Palmers Restaurant & B San Marcos, TX 21.8
Hastings Jr, Tommy 10/23/2015 10/26/2015 Stripes 0169473600 Qps San Marcos, TX 17.76
Hastings Jr, Tommy 10/19/2015 10/21/2015 Embassy-Rocky River Gr San Marcos, TX 18.99
Hastings Jr, Tommy 9/28/2015 10/1/2015 Sato America Inc Charlotte, NC 222.12

280.67

Hawkins, Fred 10/13/2015 10/14/2015 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 5.69
Hawkins, Fred 10/13/2015 10/15/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 25.02
Hawkins, Fred 10/12/2015 10/14/2015 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 3.46
Hawkins, Fred 10/6/2015 10/8/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 22.77

56.94

Hogan, Betty 10/22/2015 10/23/2015 Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 77.96
Hogan, Betty 9/30/2015 10/2/2015 Party City 0175 Humble, TX 171.3

249.26

Hosler, Thomas 10/29/2015 10/30/2015 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 59.99
Hosler, Thomas 10/29/2015 10/30/2015 Galls Hq 08592667227, KY -4.61
Hosler, Thomas 10/27/2015 10/28/2015 Sq  James@Sipesinstrum Fort Worth, TX 300
Hosler, Thomas 10/27/2015 10/28/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 60.51
Hosler, Thomas 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 Www.Northernsafety.Com 800-625-1591, NY 129.9
Hosler, Thomas 10/23/2015 10/26/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 11.37
Hosler, Thomas 10/22/2015 10/23/2015 State Chemic State Che 800-782-2436, OH 312.25
Hosler, Thomas 10/22/2015 10/23/2015 Beta Technology Inc Houston, TX 411.47
Hosler, Thomas 10/22/2015 10/26/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 50.84
Hosler, Thomas 10/22/2015 10/26/2015 Lou'S Gloves Inc Bridgeview, IL 198
Hosler, Thomas 10/21/2015 10/22/2015 State Chemic State Che 800-782-2436, OH 23.5
Hosler, Thomas 10/21/2015 10/22/2015 Ram Products Ltd Richland Hill, TX 574.6
Hosler, Thomas 10/20/2015 10/21/2015 State Chemic State Che 800-782-2436, OH 12.87
Hosler, Thomas 10/16/2015 10/19/2015 Hach Company Loveland, CO 6944
Hosler, Thomas 10/15/2015 10/16/2015 Batterson Truck Equipm Houston, TX 209
Hosler, Thomas 10/15/2015 10/19/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 635.6
Hosler, Thomas 10/13/2015 10/14/2015 Sq  James@Sipesinstrum Fort Worth, TX 300
Hosler, Thomas 10/13/2015 10/15/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 2419.05
Hosler, Thomas 10/13/2015 10/15/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 91.77
Hosler, Thomas 10/9/2015 10/12/2015 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 90.98
Hosler, Thomas 10/9/2015 10/12/2015 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 12.99
Hosler, Thomas 10/8/2015 10/12/2015 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX 154.99
Hosler, Thomas 10/6/2015 10/7/2015 American Patriot Indus Cypress, TX 946.12
Hosler, Thomas 10/6/2015 10/8/2015 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX 305.98
Hosler, Thomas 10/6/2015 10/8/2015 Bio-Aquatic Testing, I Carrollton, TX 1782
Hosler, Thomas 10/5/2015 10/7/2015 Bio-Aquatic Testing, I Carrollton, TX 18
Hosler, Thomas 10/2/2015 10/5/2015 Tceq Epayment Austin, TX 111

16162.17

Hottman, Adam 10/25/2015 10/26/2015 Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 353.89
Hottman, Adam 10/19/2015 10/26/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 125.99
Hottman, Adam 10/16/2015 10/21/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 259.8
Hottman, Adam 10/1/2015 10/5/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH2936.59

3676.27

Johnson Iii, Louis 10/19/2015 10/23/2015 Hach Company Loveland, CO 755.97
Johnson Iii, Louis 10/6/2015 10/8/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 16.96



Johnson Iii, Louis 10/2/2015 10/5/2015 Tceq Epayment Austin, TX 111
Johnson Iii, Louis 10/1/2015 10/5/2015 Teex 979 458 6903 College Stati, TX 770
Johnson Iii, Louis 9/30/2015 10/1/2015 Aqualsol Controllers I Houston, TX 204.23

1858.16

Johnson, Dolan 10/12/2015 10/13/2015 Ace Mart Restaurant Su 02103234400, TX 263

Kellar, Chancey 10/23/2015 10/26/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 39.94
Kellar, Chancey 10/14/2015 10/15/2015 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 166.49
Kellar, Chancey 10/14/2015 10/16/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 6.87
Kellar, Chancey 10/2/2015 10/5/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 25.58
Kellar, Chancey 10/1/2015 10/5/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 485
Kellar, Chancey 10/1/2015 10/5/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 485

1208.88

Killian, Elanna 10/26/2015 10/27/2015 Auto Renewal Stick Austin, TX 4
Killian, Elanna 10/26/2015 10/27/2015 Harris Cnty Vehreg Houston, TX 30.5
Killian, Elanna 10/22/2015 10/23/2015 Dollar-General #1906 Humble, TX 20
Killian, Elanna 10/15/2015 10/19/2015 Helens Humble Flower 281-446-3035, TX 100
Killian, Elanna 10/8/2015 10/9/2015 Kroger #359 Kingwood, TX 60.76
Killian, Elanna 9/30/2015 10/1/2015 99 Cents Only #2881 Humble, TX 5.33
Killian, Elanna 9/30/2015 10/2/2015 Italianos Humble, TX 79.13

299.72

Killion, Ryan 10/22/2015 10/23/2015 Beta Technology Inc Houston, TX 207.47
Killion, Ryan 10/16/2015 10/19/2015 Vbelts Direct Inc Sioux Center, IA 127.67
Killion, Ryan 10/14/2015 10/15/2015 Vanguard Truck Hou Pts Houston, TX 90.24
Killion, Ryan 10/13/2015 10/14/2015 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 28.4

453.78

Lee, Daniel 10/6/2015 10/7/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 80.58

Legoudes, Melissa 10/19/2015 10/20/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 137.16
Legoudes, Melissa 10/16/2015 10/19/2015 Hallmark Office Pr Houston, TX 304.96
Legoudes, Melissa 10/14/2015 10/15/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 247.16
Legoudes, Melissa 10/14/2015 10/15/2015 Rosewood Flower Shop Humble, TX 58.5
Legoudes, Melissa 10/13/2015 10/14/2015 Rosewood Flower Shop Humble, TX 45
Legoudes, Melissa 10/9/2015 10/9/2015 Ups 2949i07c22i 800-811-1648, GA 5.92
Legoudes, Melissa 10/9/2015 10/9/2015 Ups 2959i32sgsf 800-811-1648, GA 5.92
Legoudes, Melissa 10/9/2015 10/9/2015 Ups 1z98t5880397206469 800-811-1648, GA 54.42
Legoudes, Melissa 10/8/2015 10/9/2015 Icpc 08506549736, FL 125
Legoudes, Melissa 10/7/2015 10/8/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 57.8
Legoudes, Melissa 10/6/2015 10/7/2015 Office Depot #1170 800-463-3768, OH 27.98
Legoudes, Melissa 10/2/2015 10/5/2015 Lexisnexis Risk Dat 08883328244, FL 362.05
Legoudes, Melissa 10/1/2015 10/5/2015 Party City 0175 Humble, TX 125.61
Legoudes, Melissa 10/1/2015 10/2/2015 Tlo Transunion 05619884200, FL 4
Legoudes, Melissa 9/30/2015 10/1/2015 Adt Security 202241909 800-238-2455, FL 139.47

1700.95

Legoudes, Michael 10/29/2015 10/30/2015 Newbart Products 281-561-5557, TX 72.92
Legoudes, Michael 10/18/2015 10/19/2015 Mister Car Wash #19qps Humble, TX 6
Legoudes, Michael 10/17/2015 10/19/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 1584
Legoudes, Michael 10/10/2015 10/12/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 64.9
Legoudes, Michael 10/9/2015 10/12/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 5
Legoudes, Michael 10/6/2015 10/7/2015 Jones & Bartlett Learn 9132392684, MA 312.75
Legoudes, Michael 9/30/2015 10/1/2015 Zoll Medical Corp 978-421-9655, MA 787.02

2832.59

Lemoine, Larry 10/24/2015 10/26/2015 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX 169.99
Lemoine, Larry 10/21/2015 10/22/2015 R Dean'S Trucking Humble, TX 41.2
Lemoine, Larry 10/16/2015 10/19/2015 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 25.96

237.15

Love, Kenneth 10/17/2015 10/19/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 158.85
Love, Kenneth 10/17/2015 10/19/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 7.49



Love, Kenneth 10/17/2015 10/19/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 38
Love, Kenneth 10/13/2015 10/13/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 910.24
Love, Kenneth 10/13/2015 10/13/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 515.75
Love, Kenneth 10/10/2015 10/12/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 92.22
Love, Kenneth 10/7/2015 10/8/2015 Lonestarproducts 8666707951, TX 1608.64

3331.19

Martinez, Fidel 10/23/2015 10/26/2015 Central Police Supply Houston, TX 84.8
Martinez, Fidel 10/20/2015 10/21/2015 Wal-Mart #0744 Humble, TX 139
Martinez, Fidel 10/20/2015 10/22/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 63.97

287.77

Maxwell, James 10/6/2015 10/8/2015 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX 279.26
Maxwell, James 10/6/2015 10/8/2015 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX -21.28

257.98

May, Brian 10/7/2015 10/8/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 29.98
May, Brian 10/7/2015 10/8/2015 A Plus Trophy Humble, TX 15

44.98

Mccaa, George 10/27/2015 10/29/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 28.79
Mccaa, George 10/23/2015 10/26/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 13.94
Mccaa, George 10/22/2015 10/26/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 26.99
Mccaa, George 10/22/2015 10/23/2015 California Contractors Van Nuys, CA 199.8
Mccaa, George 10/20/2015 10/22/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 3.47
Mccaa, George 10/19/2015 10/21/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 52.05
Mccaa, George 10/15/2015 10/19/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 5.96
Mccaa, George 10/14/2015 10/15/2015 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 9.77
Mccaa, George 10/14/2015 10/16/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 15.49
Mccaa, George 10/13/2015 10/15/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 53.49
Mccaa, George 10/7/2015 10/9/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 21.86
Mccaa, George 10/5/2015 10/7/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 3.47
Mccaa, George 10/1/2015 10/5/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 64.54
Mccaa, George 9/30/2015 10/2/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 18.8

518.42

Meadows, Gordon 10/13/2015 10/14/2015 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 326.53
Meadows, Gordon 10/1/2015 10/5/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX -173.56
Meadows, Gordon 10/1/2015 10/5/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX -183.68
Meadows, Gordon 10/1/2015 10/5/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 65

34.29

Meek, Thomas 10/29/2015 10/30/2015 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 35.5
Meek, Thomas 10/27/2015 10/29/2015 Mast Solutions, Llc Katy, TX 195
Meek, Thomas 10/16/2015 10/19/2015 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 31.48
Meek, Thomas 10/8/2015 10/8/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 430.75
Meek, Thomas 10/8/2015 10/8/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 497.76
Meek, Thomas 10/8/2015 10/8/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 66.99
Meek, Thomas 10/7/2015 10/8/2015 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 109.96

1367.44

Michaud, Paula 10/30/2015 10/30/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 197.7
Michaud, Paula 10/26/2015 10/27/2015 Vzwrlss My Vz Vb P Alpharetta, GA 7553.85
Michaud, Paula 10/22/2015 10/26/2015 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, TX 2467.81
Michaud, Paula 10/20/2015 10/21/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 1949.1
Michaud, Paula 10/20/2015 10/21/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 2939.18
Michaud, Paula 10/20/2015 10/21/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 508.92
Michaud, Paula 10/17/2015 10/19/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 313.07
Michaud, Paula 10/16/2015 10/19/2015 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 6378.39
Michaud, Paula 10/9/2015 10/12/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 50.99
Michaud, Paula 10/9/2015 10/9/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 148.83
Michaud, Paula 10/9/2015 10/9/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 123.67
Michaud, Paula 10/9/2015 10/12/2015 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, TX 4496.03
Michaud, Paula 10/8/2015 10/9/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 36.99
Michaud, Paula 10/6/2015 10/7/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 1408.58



Michaud, Paula 10/6/2015 10/7/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 1422.74
Michaud, Paula 10/3/2015 10/5/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 197.74
Michaud, Paula 10/2/2015 10/5/2015 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 220.06
Michaud, Paula 10/2/2015 10/5/2015 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, TX 550.52
Michaud, Paula 9/30/2015 10/1/2015 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 63.82

31027.99

Mittag, Jeremy 10/26/2015 10/27/2015 In  Creative Displays 757-3639000, VA 1948.12
Mittag, Jeremy 10/26/2015 10/28/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 51.44
Mittag, Jeremy 10/21/2015 10/22/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 224.98
Mittag, Jeremy 10/16/2015 10/19/2015 Farmtek 8605281119, CT 6508.29
Mittag, Jeremy 10/14/2015 10/15/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 79.47
Mittag, Jeremy 10/12/2015 10/13/2015 Fox Family Pools Humble, TX 557.2
Mittag, Jeremy 10/12/2015 10/14/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 77.62
Mittag, Jeremy 10/7/2015 10/9/2015 Bigbrndwatr 8054801900, CA 87.58
Mittag, Jeremy 10/7/2015 10/8/2015 Conroe Greenhouses Inc Huntsville, TX 3525
Mittag, Jeremy 10/7/2015 10/8/2015 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 349.99
Mittag, Jeremy 10/7/2015 10/9/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 347.75
Mittag, Jeremy 10/6/2015 10/7/2015 Farmtek 8605281119, CT 269.42
Mittag, Jeremy 10/5/2015 10/7/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 31.33
Mittag, Jeremy 10/2/2015 10/5/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 43.74
Mittag, Jeremy 10/1/2015 10/2/2015 Greenhouse Megasto Danville, IL 789.99
Mittag, Jeremy 10/1/2015 10/2/2015 Greenhouse Megasto Danville, IL 1254.99
Mittag, Jeremy 10/1/2015 10/2/2015 In  K&S Sportswear 281-8522918, TX 392.5
Mittag, Jeremy 9/30/2015 10/2/2015 Montharris Industries Magnolia, TX 1100
Mittag, Jeremy 9/30/2015 10/2/2015 Montharris Industries Magnolia, TX 2230

19869.41

Moore, Sharon 10/26/2015 10/27/2015 Office Depot #1079 800-463-3768, TX 3.99
Moore, Sharon 10/26/2015 10/27/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 22.01
Moore, Sharon 10/24/2015 10/26/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 51.49
Moore, Sharon 10/22/2015 10/23/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 56.94
Moore, Sharon 10/22/2015 10/23/2015 Ds Services Standard C 800-4928377, GA 21.92
Moore, Sharon 10/9/2015 10/12/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 59.45

215.8

Moreno, Edis 10/21/2015 10/23/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 45.93
Moreno, Edis 10/9/2015 10/12/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 50.4
Moreno, Edis 10/8/2015 10/9/2015 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 129.99

226.32

Morgan, Cindy 10/17/2015 10/19/2015 Www.Logmein.Com Logmein.Com, MA 105.53

Nansel, Michael 10/17/2015 10/19/2015 The Mens Wearhouse #11 Humble, TX 113.64

Naquin, Leroy 10/23/2015 10/26/2015 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 161.49
Naquin, Leroy 10/16/2015 10/19/2015 Ewing Irrigation Prd#1 Humble, TX 20.63

182.12

Neeley, William 10/26/2015 10/28/2015 Brookside Equipment Sa Spring, TX 67.24
Neeley, William 10/22/2015 10/23/2015 Batteries Plus #42 Conroe, TX 26.55
Neeley, William 10/21/2015 10/22/2015 Ram Products Ltd Richland Hill, TX 180.66
Neeley, William 10/19/2015 10/21/2015 Brookside Equipment Sa Spring, TX 262.39
Neeley, William 10/13/2015 10/14/2015 Batteries Plus #42 Conroe, TX 105.95
Neeley, William 10/13/2015 10/14/2015 Www.Superbrightleds.Co 3149726200, MO 287.22
Neeley, William 10/8/2015 10/9/2015 Jet.Com 844-538-2255, NJ 52.89
Neeley, William 10/5/2015 10/6/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 7.99
Neeley, William 10/5/2015 10/6/2015 Rear View Safety 8007641028, NY 371.27
Neeley, William 10/5/2015 10/6/2015 Ase Test Fees 07036696600, VA 141
Neeley, William 9/30/2015 10/1/2015 Nc Eagle Services New Caney, TX 233.75

1736.91

Niemeyer, Eugene 10/29/2015 10/29/2015 Ppe Care 832-668-0488, TX 142.5
Niemeyer, Eugene 10/29/2015 10/29/2015 Ppe Care 832-668-0488, TX 86.5
Niemeyer, Eugene 10/29/2015 10/29/2015 Ppe Care 832-668-0488, TX 405



Niemeyer, Eugene 10/28/2015 10/29/2015 Mes Fire 203-3044112, CT 126.16
Niemeyer, Eugene 10/28/2015 10/29/2015 Mes Fire 203-3044112, CT 156
Niemeyer, Eugene 10/20/2015 10/21/2015 Dshs Regulatory Pr Austin, TX 64
Niemeyer, Eugene 10/15/2015 10/19/2015 La Quinta Inn & Suite Dallas, TX 89
Niemeyer, Eugene 10/13/2015 10/14/2015 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 139.49
Niemeyer, Eugene 10/2/2015 10/2/2015 Www.Northernsafety.Com 800-625-1591, NY 227.62
Niemeyer, Eugene 10/2/2015 10/2/2015 Www.Northernsafety.Com 800-625-1591, NY 57.41
Niemeyer, Eugene 10/1/2015 10/5/2015 Gear Cleaning Solution 214-7742213, TX 300

1793.68

Nykaza, James 10/28/2015 10/30/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 16.5
Nykaza, James 10/27/2015 10/28/2015 American Screen Graphi Kingwood, TX 85
Nykaza, James 10/26/2015 10/27/2015 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 478
Nykaza, James 10/26/2015 10/28/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 34.67
Nykaza, James 10/26/2015 10/28/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -34.67
Nykaza, James 10/20/2015 10/20/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 116.98
Nykaza, James 10/19/2015 10/20/2015 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 13.98
Nykaza, James 10/16/2015 10/19/2015 Babbittsonline.Com Muskegon, MI 65.62
Nykaza, James 10/15/2015 10/16/2015 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 44.94
Nykaza, James 10/14/2015 10/15/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 37.44
Nykaza, James 10/14/2015 10/16/2015 A-Line Auto Parts #25 Humble, TX 16.59
Nykaza, James 10/14/2015 10/15/2015 Www.Tuffledlights.Com 7149814000, CO 238.13
Nykaza, James 10/14/2015 10/16/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 59.38
Nykaza, James 10/13/2015 10/14/2015 Lonestarproducts 8666707951, TX 697.3
Nykaza, James 10/12/2015 10/13/2015 Trout Tire & Trail Porter, TX 1829.9
Nykaza, James 10/9/2015 10/9/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 199.96
Nykaza, James 10/9/2015 10/9/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 12.6
Nykaza, James 10/8/2015 10/9/2015 L N Curtis And Sons 05108395111, CA 361.36
Nykaza, James 10/8/2015 10/9/2015 In  Plastix Plus 281-4693451, TX 3450
Nykaza, James 10/8/2015 10/9/2015 In  Plastix Plus 281-4693451, TX 3450
Nykaza, James 10/7/2015 10/9/2015 Ks Motorsports Humble, TX 519.99
Nykaza, James 10/7/2015 10/9/2015 4 Wheel Parts #18 Houston, TX 305.99
Nykaza, James 10/2/2015 10/5/2015 Lexisnexis Risk Dat 08883328244, FL 110.83

12110.49

Ortiz, Raul 10/29/2015 10/30/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 25.98
Ortiz, Raul 10/19/2015 10/20/2015 Wm Supercenter #1837 Humble, TX 27.36

53.34

Outlaw, Gary 10/22/2015 10/23/2015 Hobart Service-Cw 9373323000, OH 484.64
Outlaw, Gary 10/21/2015 10/22/2015 Dshs Regulatory Pr Austin, TX 64
Outlaw, Gary 10/14/2015 10/16/2015 Tms Post Haste Copy & Humble, TX 39
Outlaw, Gary 10/13/2015 10/14/2015 Tx Comm On Fire Pr Austin, TX 2259.98

2847.62

Outlaw, Martha 10/29/2015 10/30/2015 Sanofi Pasteur Inc Swiftwater, PA 161.84
Outlaw, Martha 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 Qdi Quest Diagnostics 800-779-8857, PA 63.37
Outlaw, Martha 10/22/2015 10/23/2015 Sanofi Pasteur Inc Swiftwater, PA 485.52
Outlaw, Martha 10/22/2015 10/23/2015 Sanofi Pasteur Inc Swiftwater, PA 161.84
Outlaw, Martha 10/22/2015 10/23/2015 Sanofi Pasteur Inc Swiftwater, PA 161.84
Outlaw, Martha 10/16/2015 10/19/2015 Glaxosmithkline Pharma 02157513597, PA 623.76
Outlaw, Martha 10/1/2015 10/2/2015 Sanofi Pasteur Inc Swiftwater, PA 647.36

2305.53

Pederson, Devin 10/26/2015 10/28/2015 Rogue Fitness 614-3586190, OH 1437.54

Pennington, Robert 10/6/2015 10/7/2015 Mister Car Wash #19qps Humble, TX 16

Peters, Richard 10/26/2015 10/27/2015 Shipley Donuts     Qps Humble, TX 3.89
Peters, Richard 10/23/2015 10/26/2015 Best Western Marina Gr Corpus Christ, TX 539.51
Peters, Richard 10/22/2015 10/26/2015 Shell Oil 575423086qps Louise, TX 40
Peters, Richard 10/22/2015 10/23/2015 Buc-Ees #30 Wharton, TX 6.55
Peters, Richard 10/22/2015 10/23/2015 Morsels Omni Corpus Ba Corpus Christ, TX 11.13
Peters, Richard 10/21/2015 10/23/2015 Morsels Omni Corpus Ba Corpus Christ, TX 5.57
Peters, Richard 10/21/2015 10/23/2015 Luciano S Italian Rest Corus Christi, TX 32.06



Peters, Richard 10/20/2015 10/21/2015 House Of Rock Corpus Christ, TX 23.19
Peters, Richard 10/19/2015 10/20/2015 Wm Supercenter #5460 Portland, TX 6.94
Peters, Richard 10/19/2015 10/20/2015 Waterstreet Oyster Corpus Christ, TX 28.55
Peters, Richard 10/19/2015 10/20/2015 Morsels Omni Corpus Ba Corpus Christ, TX 5.57
Peters, Richard 10/18/2015 10/19/2015 Buc-Ees #30 Wharton, TX 13.04
Peters, Richard 10/18/2015 10/19/2015 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 7
Peters, Richard 10/15/2015 10/16/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 34.47
Peters, Richard 10/14/2015 10/15/2015 Sq  Westco Donuts Humble, TX 5.99
Peters, Richard 10/12/2015 10/13/2015 Shipley Donuts     Qps Humble, TX 3.89
Peters, Richard 10/10/2015 10/12/2015 Tcole Payment Austin, TX 204.76
Peters, Richard 10/8/2015 10/9/2015 Whataburger 309    Q26 Humble, TX 48
Peters, Richard 10/4/2015 10/6/2015 The Home Depot 6523 Porter, TX 66.45
Peters, Richard 10/2/2015 10/5/2015 The Ups Store #6433 Humble, TX 13.06
Peters, Richard 10/1/2015 10/2/2015 The Boot Shop Humble, TX 40
Peters, Richard 9/30/2015 10/2/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 49.92

1189.54

Phillips, Aimee 10/27/2015 10/28/2015 Hctra Violations Csr Houston, TX 47.25
Phillips, Aimee 10/21/2015 10/22/2015 Harris Co Toll Rd-Rebi Houston, TX 120
Phillips, Aimee 10/20/2015 10/21/2015 Fort Bend Music Center 02814945885, TX 10298

10465.25

Price, Julia 10/19/2015 10/20/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 48.24
Price, Julia 10/14/2015 10/15/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 59.75

107.99

Rhodes, Victoria 10/27/2015 10/28/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 138.98
Rhodes, Victoria 10/23/2015 10/26/2015 American Screen Graphi 09368908473, TX 238
Rhodes, Victoria 10/22/2015 10/26/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX -43.17
Rhodes, Victoria 10/15/2015 10/16/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 200.17
Rhodes, Victoria 10/9/2015 10/12/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 58.76
Rhodes, Victoria 10/7/2015 10/8/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 75.44
Rhodes, Victoria 10/7/2015 10/8/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 43.17
Rhodes, Victoria 10/7/2015 10/8/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 7.57
Rhodes, Victoria 10/2/2015 10/5/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 51.27
Rhodes, Victoria 10/2/2015 10/5/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 77.94
Rhodes, Victoria 10/1/2015 10/2/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 38.64

886.77

Richard, Dale 10/26/2015 10/27/2015 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 157.49
Richard, Dale 9/30/2015 10/1/2015 Ferguson Ent #1105 713-625-2211, TX 2713.5

2870.99

Rodriguez, Jose 10/29/2015 10/30/2015 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 195.88
Rodriguez, Jose 10/28/2015 10/30/2015 Ray Despains Inc New Caney, TX 197.88
Rodriguez, Jose 10/26/2015 10/27/2015 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 395.25
Rodriguez, Jose 10/21/2015 10/22/2015 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 21.81
Rodriguez, Jose 10/21/2015 10/23/2015 Aztec Rental Center Houston, TX 795.09
Rodriguez, Jose 10/20/2015 10/22/2015 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 15.72
Rodriguez, Jose 10/20/2015 10/22/2015 Aztec Rental-Sugarland Sugar Land, TX 450
Rodriguez, Jose 10/13/2015 10/15/2015 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 18.55
Rodriguez, Jose 10/8/2015 10/12/2015 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX 174.99
Rodriguez, Jose 10/8/2015 10/12/2015 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX 175
Rodriguez, Jose 10/8/2015 10/12/2015 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX 175
Rodriguez, Jose 10/7/2015 10/9/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 549
Rodriguez, Jose 10/1/2015 10/5/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 342.63
Rodriguez, Jose 9/30/2015 10/2/2015 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 15.89
Rodriguez, Jose 9/30/2015 10/2/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 15.08

3537.77

Schultz, Jacob 10/30/2015 10/30/2015 Uline   Ship Supplies 800-295-5510, IL -302.4
Schultz, Jacob 10/29/2015 10/30/2015 Nes Rentals 99 281-4468080, TX 1206.28
Schultz, Jacob 10/23/2015 10/23/2015 Uline   Ship Supplies 800-295-5510, IL 285.99
Schultz, Jacob 10/22/2015 10/22/2015 Uline   Ship Supplies 800-295-5510, IL 323.37
Schultz, Jacob 10/21/2015 10/22/2015 Texas Forklift Inc 713-697-2003, TX 371.03



Schultz, Jacob 10/9/2015 10/12/2015 Amazon.Com Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 67.07
Schultz, Jacob 10/9/2015 10/12/2015 Amazon.Com Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 85.25
Schultz, Jacob 10/9/2015 10/12/2015 Amazon Mktplace Pmts Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 36.49
Schultz, Jacob 10/7/2015 10/8/2015 B Dependable Plumbing Cleveland, TX 1850
Schultz, Jacob 10/2/2015 10/5/2015 Texas Travel Plaza Humble, TX 10.5
Schultz, Jacob 10/2/2015 10/5/2015 Texas Travel Plaza Humble, TX 2
Schultz, Jacob 9/30/2015 10/1/2015 In  K&S Sportswear 281-8522918, TX 425
Schultz, Jacob 9/30/2015 10/2/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 170.22

4530.8

Scott, Randy 10/21/2015 10/22/2015 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 49.94
Scott, Randy 10/19/2015 10/20/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 56.57
Scott, Randy 10/16/2015 10/19/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 15
Scott, Randy 10/12/2015 10/13/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 68.99
Scott, Randy 10/8/2015 10/9/2015 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 23.96
Scott, Randy 10/7/2015 10/8/2015 Petco 479     63504799 Humble, TX 22.98
Scott, Randy 10/6/2015 10/7/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 104.97
Scott, Randy 10/5/2015 10/7/2015 Boot Barn #181/Baskins Humble, TX 149.99
Scott, Randy 9/30/2015 10/1/2015 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 23.96

516.36

Smith, Ray 10/14/2015 10/15/2015 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 169.99

Stephens, Philisa 10/26/2015 10/27/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 156.11
Stephens, Philisa 10/14/2015 10/15/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 240.45

396.56

Stuebe, Jason 10/21/2015 10/22/2015 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 134.97
Stuebe, Jason 10/16/2015 10/19/2015 Hgac Administration 07139934510, TX 60

194.97

Taska, Allison 10/24/2015 10/26/2015 Galls Hq 08592667227, KY 158.56
Taska, Allison 10/17/2015 10/19/2015 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 111.58
Taska, Allison 10/6/2015 10/7/2015 Dshs Regulatory Pr Austin, TX 64

334.14

Taylor, Tony 10/8/2015 10/12/2015 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX 414.97

Thiem, Landon 10/27/2015 10/28/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 43.89
Thiem, Landon 10/12/2015 10/13/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 35.91

79.8

Tullos, Bradley 10/14/2015 10/15/2015 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 175
Tullos, Bradley 10/5/2015 10/7/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 45.91

220.91

Villa, Joel 10/27/2015 10/29/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 660.79
Villa, Joel 10/27/2015 10/29/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 58.35
Villa, Joel 10/20/2015 10/21/2015 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 29.4
Villa, Joel 10/20/2015 10/21/2015 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 121
Villa, Joel 10/19/2015 10/20/2015 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 102
Villa, Joel 10/16/2015 10/19/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 38.37
Villa, Joel 10/16/2015 10/19/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 38.37
Villa, Joel 10/15/2015 10/16/2015 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 560
Villa, Joel 10/14/2015 10/16/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 195.7
Villa, Joel 10/14/2015 10/16/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 65.95
Villa, Joel 10/13/2015 10/15/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 176.6
Villa, Joel 10/1/2015 10/2/2015 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 78.52

2125.05

Warman, Gary 10/9/2015 10/12/2015 Best Western Huntsvill Huntsville, TX 444.05
Warman, Gary 10/7/2015 10/8/2015 Chevron 0200651    Q61 Huntsville, TX 15.47

459.52

Watkins, Wyatt 10/13/2015 10/14/2015 Bshifter 06022424396, AZ 385



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

1-14-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #3D 

 

MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



























































FIRE and EMS CALLS WEST of HWY 59 Nov. 20, 2015 - Jan. 1, 2016

calltime inci_id case_id street

11/20/2015 9:22 1511200027 15002518 20131 N US 59

11/20/2015 9:37 1511200028 15002519 20205 N US 59

11/20/2015 9:38 1511200030 15001260 20205 N US 59

11/20/2015 11:23 1511200042 15002522 19333 N US 59

11/21/2015 9:16 1511210021 15001263 20610 FIELDTREE DR

11/21/2015 10:40 1511210027 15002528 9660 W FM 1960 BYP

11/22/2015 3:55 1511220014 15001267 20000-BLK N US 59

11/23/2015 9:36 1511230025 15002539 19739 N US 59

11/23/2015 12:50 1511230043 15002540 9710 W FM 1960 BYP

11/24/2015 10:42 1511240027 15002544 9668 W FM 1960 BYP

11/24/2015 10:42 1511240028 15001274 9668 W FM 1960 BYP

11/24/2015 12:52 1511240047 15002546 9400 W FM 1960 BYP

11/25/2015 8:20 1511250022 15002550 19002 MCKAY DR

11/25/2015 8:21 1511250023 15001278 19002 MCKAY DR

11/25/2015 11:23 1511250031 15002551 19424 MCKAY DR

11/25/2015 11:35 1511250032 15002552 20515 N US 59

11/25/2015 13:57 1511250048 15002553 20000-BLK W TOWNSEN BLVD

11/25/2015 13:57 1511250049 15001279 20000-BLK W TOWNSEN BLVD

11/25/2015 17:46 1511250072 15001280 20777 N US 59

11/25/2015 17:46 1511250071 15002554 20777 N US 59

11/25/2015 18:06 1511250076 15002555 9475 W FM 1960 BYP

11/25/2015 18:51 1511250078 15002556 9475 W FM 1960 BYP

11/26/2015 11:13 1511260025 15002561 20615 FIELDTREE DR

11/26/2015 11:30 1511260026 15001282 20615 FIELDTREE DR

11/26/2015 13:11 1511260032 15002563 10000 W FM 1960 BYP

11/26/2015 13:15 1511260036 15001285 10000 W FM 1960 BYP

11/26/2015 15:04 1511260040 15002564 9814-1603 W FM 1960 BYP

11/26/2015 19:43 1511260049 15002566 20131 N US 59

11/27/2015 9:15 1511270027 15002572 20131 N US 59

11/28/2015 1:57 1511280015 15002579 9665 W FM 1960 BYP

11/28/2015 5:00 1511280022 15002580 19424-115 MCKAY DR

11/28/2015 5:03 1511280023 15001294 19424-115 MCKAY DR

11/28/2015 10:44 1511280039 15002581 19211 MCKAY DR

11/28/2015 10:47 1511280040 15001296 19211 MCKAY DR

11/28/2015 16:44 1511280072 15002583 20777 N US 59

11/28/2015 18:04 1511280078 15001298 10010 HUMBLE WESTFIELD

11/29/2015 1:25 1511290005 15002585 19333 N US 59

11/29/2015 9:46 1511290020 9451 FM 1960 BYP

11/29/2015 9:47 1511290021 15002586 9451 FM 1960 BYP

11/29/2015 9:47 1511290023 15001299 9451 FM 1960 BYP

11/29/2015 15:20 1511290054 15002589 20515 N US 59

11/29/2015 15:20 1511290055 15001301 20515 N US 59

11/29/2015 22:44 1511290085 15001304 20131 N US 59

11/29/2015 23:53 1511290089 15001305 18951 N MEMORIAL BLVD

11/30/2015 9:54 1511300026 15001307 9799 W FM 1960 BYP/WHITAKER DR

11/30/2015 11:14 1511300030 15002596 18711 N US 59

11/30/2015 11:24 1511300034 15001308 18711 N US 59



11/30/2015 13:54 1511300047 15002599 19502-100 MCKAY DR

11/30/2015 13:56 1511300048 15001310 19502-100 MCKAY DR

11/30/2015 15:59 1511300061 15002600 18839-206 S MEMORIAL BLVD

11/30/2015 18:32 1511300071 15002601 9660 W FM 1960 BYP

12/1/2015 9:47 1512010019 15002602 9451 W FM 1960 BYP

12/3/2015 5:13 1512030003 15001315 19502 MCKAY DR

12/3/2015 8:27 1512030014 15002612 18950 S MEMORIAL BLVD

12/3/2015 9:21 1512030019 15002613 9850-110 J M HESTER

12/3/2015 11:13 1512030038 15001318 9799 TOWNSEN BLVD

12/3/2015 11:13 1512030037 15002614 9799 TOWNSEN BLVD

12/3/2015 14:48 1512030061 15002615 9826 CANTERBURY DR

12/3/2015 14:49 1512030063 15001319 9826 CANTERBURY DR

12/4/2015 12:04 1512040067 15002622 9950-201 MEMORIAL BLVD

12/4/2015 12:36 1512040072 15002623 19700 W TOWNSEN BLVD

12/4/2015 12:38 1512040075 15001320 19700 W TOWNSEN BLVD

12/4/2015 18:23 1512040119 15002627 9813-H MEMORIAL BLVD

12/5/2015 11:17 1512050033 15002631 9813-H MEMORIAL BLVD

12/5/2015 14:35 1512050047 15002632 9451 W FM 1960 BYP

12/5/2015 20:39 1512050089 15002635 9814-203 W FM 1960 BYP

12/6/2015 20:12 1512060088 15002640 19424 MCKAY DR

12/6/2015 20:13 1512060089 15001327 19424 MCKAY DR

12/7/2015 9:09 1512070019 15002642 19424 MCKAY DR

12/7/2015 11:09 1512070031 15002644 9813-H MEMORIAL BLVD

12/7/2015 13:30 1512070046 15001329 9630 W FM 1960 BYP

12/7/2015 14:08 1512070048 15001330 9630 W FM 1960 BYP

12/7/2015 21:25 1512070099 15002649 20131 N US 59

12/8/2015 10:48 1512080037 15002654 19411-100 MCKAY DR

12/8/2015 10:51 1512080038 15001336 19411-100 MCKAY DR

12/8/2015 11:47 1512080042 15002656 9850-135 J M HESTER

12/8/2015 11:49 1512080043 15001337 9850-135 J M HESTER

12/8/2015 14:10 1512080062 15002657 19333 N US 59

12/9/2015 8:28 1512090013 15001338 20131 N US 59

12/9/2015 9:33 1512090020 15002661 18955-580 N MEMORIAL BLVD

12/9/2015 11:04 1512090029 15002662 19002 MCKAY DR

12/9/2015 13:02 1512090046 15002665 9480 W FM 1960 BYP

12/9/2015 13:03 1512090047 15002666 9480 W FM 1960 BYP

12/9/2015 13:03 1512090048 15001339 9480 W FM 1960 BYP

12/9/2015 13:04 1512090049 15001340 19001 N US 59

12/9/2015 14:19 1512090060 15002668 9813 MEMORIAL BLVD

12/9/2015 18:37 1512090101 15002669 20777 N US 59

12/10/2015 8:38 1512100021 15002673 20503 LANDSHIRE DR

12/10/2015 8:38 1512100022 15002674 9473 W FM 1960 BYP

12/10/2015 9:07 1512100028 15002675 9810 W FM 1960 BYP

12/10/2015 10:30 1512100034 15002676 9660 W FM 1960 BYP

12/10/2015 10:33 1512100035 15001345 9660 W FM 1960 BYP

12/10/2015 17:26 1512100084 15001348 20000-BLK N US 59

12/10/2015 17:26 1512100083 15002680 20000-BLK N US 59

12/10/2015 23:33 1512100116 15002683 9451 W FM 1960 BYP

12/11/2015 6:48 1512110015 15001350 10010 HUMBLE WESTFIELD

12/11/2015 6:49 1512110016 15002687 10010 HUMBLE WESTFIELD

12/11/2015 12:59 1512110051 15001352 20131 N US 59

12/11/2015 15:16 1512110076 15001353 9480 W FM 1960 BYP



12/11/2015 15:16 1512110075 15002691 9480 W FM 1960 BYP

12/12/2015 0:53 1512120003 15001355 9810 W FM 1960 BYP

12/12/2015 7:17 1512120015 15002696 19424 MCKAY DR

12/12/2015 11:01 1512120025 15002697 20131 N US 59

12/12/2015 14:18 1512120043 15002701 20131 N US 59

12/12/2015 14:19 1512120044 15001357 20131 N US 59

12/12/2015 15:10 1512120054 15002702 9813 W FM 1960 BYP

12/12/2015 15:10 1512120056 15001358 9813 W FM 1960 BYP

12/12/2015 17:56 1512120084 15001360 9814 W FM 1960 BYP

12/12/2015 17:56 1512120083 15002704 9814 W FM 1960 BYP

12/13/2015 0:07 1512130001 15002708 9814-1304 W FM 1960 BYP

12/13/2015 9:38 1512130028 15001361 9810-150 W FM 1960 BYP

12/13/2015 11:26 1512130034 15001362 19300-BLK N US 59

12/13/2015 11:26 1512130033 15002710 19300-BLK N US 59

12/13/2015 14:53 1512130055 15002713 19002 MCKAY DR

12/13/2015 16:33 1512130066 15002715 20131 N US 59

12/13/2015 16:45 1512130067 15001365 20131 N US 59

12/14/2015 5:39 1512140015 15001366 9810 W FM 1960 BYP

12/14/2015 6:54 1512140019 15001367 9810-150 W FM 1960 BYP

12/14/2015 11:27 1512140043 15002719 9781 W FM 1960 BYP

12/14/2015 11:27 1512140044 15001369 9781 W FM 1960 BYP

12/14/2015 12:32 1512140056 15001371 10000 W FM 1960 BYP

12/14/2015 12:32 1512140055 15002721 10000 W FM 1960 BYP

12/15/2015 12:28 1512150049 15002725 9799 TOWNSEN BLVD

12/15/2015 12:30 1512150051 15001373 9799 TOWNSEN BLVD

12/15/2015 17:48 1512150091 15001375 9810-150 W FM 1960 BYP

12/16/2015 16:46 1512160068 15002734 19424 MCKAY DR

12/16/2015 17:04 1512160071 15002735 10215 ELMBEND CT

12/16/2015 22:24 1512160099 15002738 9821 HUMBLE WESTFIELD

12/16/2015 22:34 1512160100 15001382 9821 HUMBLE WESTFIELD

12/17/2015 0:52 1512170003 15002740 19700-402 WHITAKER DR

12/17/2015 0:53 1512170004 15001383 19700-402 WHITAKER DR

12/17/2015 11:26 1512170037 15002743 19333 N US 59

12/17/2015 11:54 1512170046 15001385 19000-BLK N US 59

12/17/2015 11:54 1512170045 15002745 19000-BLK N US 59

12/17/2015 16:58 1512170091 15002748 18555 N US 59

12/17/2015 17:55 1512170097 15001388 19747 N US 59

12/17/2015 18:20 1512170103 15002749 10015 W FM 1960 BYP

12/17/2015 18:21 1512170105 15001389 10015 W FM 1960 BYP

12/17/2015 18:39 1512170108 15001390 10000-BLK W FM 1960 BYP

12/17/2015 19:12 1512170112 15002750 9850-143 J M HESTER

12/18/2015 6:32 1512180017 15002754 9660 W FM 1960 BYP

12/18/2015 14:16 1512180054 15002756 20306 LANDSHIRE DR

12/18/2015 18:47 1512180092 15002758 20000-BLK N US 59

12/18/2015 18:48 1512180094 15001395 20000-BLK N US 59

12/18/2015 19:48 1512180101 15002759 19424 MCKAY DR

12/18/2015 19:50 1512180102 15001396 19424 MCKAY DR

12/19/2015 7:47 1512190011 15001397 20515 N US 59

12/19/2015 9:58 1512190020 15002761 9460 W FM 1960 BYP

12/19/2015 10:09 1512190022 15001398 9450 W FM 1960 BYP

12/19/2015 11:24 1512190032 15002763 20131 N US 59

12/19/2015 15:41 1512190059 15002765 9499 W FM 1960 BYP/W TOWNSEN BLVD



12/19/2015 15:42 1512190061 15001400 9499 W FM 1960 BYP/W TOWNSEN BLVD

12/19/2015 21:07 1512190096 20131 N US 59

12/20/2015 0:20 1512200002 15002770 19711 N US 59

12/20/2015 20:23 1512200075 15002773 9850-135 J M HESTER

12/20/2015 20:24 1512200076 15001403 9850-135 J M HESTER

12/21/2015 9:44 1512210023 15002776 8901 W FM 1960 BYP

12/21/2015 16:07 1512210075 15001406 20131 N US 59

12/21/2015 16:15 1512210076 15002780 20131 N US 59

12/22/2015 10:02 1512220013 15002788 9803 CANTERTROT DR

12/22/2015 11:34 1512220026 15002790 18648 MCKAY DR

12/22/2015 12:49 1512220032 15002791 20131 N US 59

12/22/2015 12:50 1512220033 15001410 20131 N US 59

12/22/2015 14:37 1512220043 15002792 9475 W FM 1960 BYP

12/22/2015 14:39 1512220046 15001411 9475 W FM 1960 BYP

12/22/2015 15:09 1512220052 15001412 20131 N US 59

12/22/2015 15:46 1512220060 20131 N US 59

12/22/2015 21:08 1512220087 15002794 9815 W FM 1960 BYP

12/22/2015 21:09 1512220089 15001413 9815 W FM 1960 BYP

12/22/2015 22:11 1512220092 15002795 9850-135 J M HESTER

12/22/2015 23:15 1512220098 15002796 20777 N US 59

12/23/2015 5:56 1512230013 15002797 9850-129 J M HESTER

12/23/2015 6:32 1512230014 15002798 9850-110 J M HESTER

12/23/2015 11:40 1512230027 15002799 9500 W FM 1960 BYP

12/23/2015 11:42 1512230029 15001414 9500 W FM 1960 BYP

12/23/2015 14:40 1512230043 15002800 9499 W FM 1960 BYP/W TOWNSEN BLVD

12/23/2015 14:41 1512230045 15001415 9499 W FM 1960 BYP/W TOWNSEN BLVD

12/23/2015 17:40 1512230064 15001416 20131 N US 59

12/23/2015 17:41 1512230065 15002802 20131 N US 59

12/23/2015 20:40 1512230078 15002803 9475 W FM 1960 BYP

12/23/2015 22:37 1512230093 15001417 9810 W FM 1960 BYP

12/23/2015 23:04 1512230095 15001418 20131 N US 59

12/24/2015 1:00 1512240007 15001419 9550 W FM 1960 BYP

12/24/2015 6:52 1512240015 15001421 9810 W FM 1960 BYP

12/24/2015 11:47 1512240028 15002808 20131 N US 59

12/24/2015 14:19 1512240041 15001422 10015 W FM 1960 BYP

12/24/2015 14:24 1512240044 15002809 10015 W FM 1960 BYP

12/24/2015 17:08 1512240066 15002811 9600-BLK W FM 1960 BYP

12/24/2015 17:09 1512240067 15001423 9600-BLK W FM 1960 BYP

12/24/2015 18:30 1512240074 15002812 10000-BLK W FM 1960 BYP

12/24/2015 18:31 1512240076 15001424 10000-BLK W FM 1960 BYP

12/25/2015 0:32 1512250001 15002813 9813 MEMORIAL BLVD

12/25/2015 16:29 1512250033 15001426 9810 W FM 1960 BYP

12/26/2015 9:05 1512260006 15001427 9810-150 W FM 1960 BYP

12/26/2015 10:33 1512260008 15002816 9773 W FM 1960 BYP

12/26/2015 10:33 1512260009 15002817 9773 W FM 1960 BYP

12/26/2015 20:19 1512260057 15002818 19424 MCKAY DR

12/26/2015 20:21 1512260058 15001428 19424 MCKAY DR

12/27/2015 0:58 1512270003 15002819 9451 W FM 1960 BYP

12/27/2015 0:58 1512270004 15001429 9451 W FM 1960 BYP

12/27/2015 5:36 1512270015 15002821 19700-416 WHITAKER DR

12/27/2015 18:54 1512270048 15002823 10005 W FM 1960 BYP

12/27/2015 22:35 1512270062 15001431 19713 N US 59



12/27/2015 22:36 1512270063 15002824 19713 N US 59

12/28/2015 2:28 1512280003 15001432 19713 N US 59

12/28/2015 2:28 1512280004 15002825 19713 N US 59

12/28/2015 14:38 1512280043 15002827 20277 N US 59

12/28/2015 14:39 1512280045 15001434 20777 N US 59

12/28/2015 14:44 1512280048 15001435 20131 N US 59

12/28/2015 14:45 1512280049 15002828 20131 N US 59

12/28/2015 14:52 1512280051 15002829 19502-100 MCKAY DR

12/28/2015 18:52 1512280079 15001437 9470 W FM 1960 BYP

12/28/2015 21:48 1512280086 15002831 9827 WINDEMERE CT

12/28/2015 22:16 1512280089 15002832 19002 MCKAY DR

12/29/2015 14:20 1512290056 15002838 9475 W FM 1960 BYP

12/29/2015 14:21 1512290057 15001439 9475 W FM 1960 BYP

12/29/2015 20:22 1512290107 15002840 9717 W FM 1960 BYP

12/29/2015 23:57 1512290120 15002842 9803 CANTERTROT DR

12/29/2015 23:58 1512290121 15001441 9803 CANTERTROT DR

12/30/2015 8:56 1512300020 15002845 9700 HUMBLE WESTFIELD/WHITAKER DR

12/30/2015 8:58 1512300022 15001443 9700 HUMBLE WESTFIELD/WHITAKER DR

12/30/2015 10:24 1512300032 15002847 9737 W FM 1960 BYP

12/30/2015 21:11 1512300107 15001448 20131 N US 59

12/31/2015 1:19 1512310004 15001449 20131 N US 59

12/31/2015 15:36 1512310053 15002856 10000-BLK W FM 1960 BYP

12/31/2015 15:38 1512310055 15001451 10000-BLK W FM 1960 BYP

12/31/2015 22:48 1512310121 15002857 19599 WHITAKER DR/MCKAY DR

12/31/2015 22:49 1512310123 15001452 19599 WHITAKER DR/MCKAY DR

1/1/2016 1:31 1601010009 16000002 18951 N MEMORIAL BLVD

1/1/2016 9:11 1601010030 16000003 20131 N US 59

1/1/2016 17:03 1601010071 16000007 19611 N US 59

1/1/2016 20:39 1601010093 16000006 18951 N MEMORIAL BLVD

1/1/2016 23:41 1601010115 16000008 9451 W FM 1960 BYP



FIRE and EMS CALLS WEST of HWY 59 Nov. 20, 2015 - Jan. 1, 2016

nature service closecode

CARDIAC CONSCIOUS EMS RPT TOTAL FIRE & EMS CALLS 233

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS PTT TOTAL FIRE CALLS 94

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE AST TOTAL EMS CALLS 139

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

ELECTRICAL SHORT FIRE RPT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE DUPL

TRAUMATIC INJURY EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTR

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY EMS PTT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY FIRE RPT

MEDICAL CALL EMS RPT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY EMS PTT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY FIRE AST

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

TRAUMATIC INJURY EMS PTT

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS PTT

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE AST

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE RPT

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS PTR

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTR

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTR

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL FIRE RPT

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS DUPL

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE DUPL

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

TRAUMATIC INJURY EMS PTT

TRAUMATIC INJURY EMS PTR

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL FIRE RPT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY EMS PTT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY FIRE AST

TRAUMATIC INJURY EMS PTR

ALARM COMMERCIAL FIRE FAL

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTR

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS DUPL

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS PTT

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE RPT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY EMS PTT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY FIRE AST

RESCUE CALL FIRE RPT

ALARM COMMERCIAL FIRE FAL

ACCIDENT MINOR FIRE RPT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTR

MEDICAL CALL EMS AST



UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY EMS PTT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY FIRE RPT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTR

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

CARDIAC CONSCIOUS EMS PTT

TRASH FIRE FIRE RPT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL EMS FAL

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE AST

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS PTT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY EMS PTT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY FIRE AST

CARDIAC CONSCIOUS EMS PTT

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS PTT

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE RPT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTR

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY EMS PTT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY FIRE RPT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

CARDIAC CONSCIOUS EMS PTT

ALARM COMMERCIAL FIRE FAL

ALARM COMMERCIAL FIRE FAL

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTR

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY EMS PTT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY FIRE AST

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY EMS PTT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY FIRE AST

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

GAS LEAK FIRE RPT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTR

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL EMS RPT

MEDICAL CALL EMS DUPL

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY FIRE DUPL

VEHICLE FIRE FIRE RPT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

CARDIAC CONSCIOUS EMS PTT

CARDIAC CONSCIOUS FIRE AST

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE RPT

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS PTR

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTR

SMOKE  INSIDE FIRE RPT

SMOKE  INSIDE EMS RPT

LOCK IN FIRE TEST

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE RPT



ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS PTR

ALARM COMMERCIAL FIRE RPT

MEDICAL CALL EMS RPT

TRAUMATIC INJURY EMS PTT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY EMS PTT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY FIRE RPT

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS CALL

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE CALL

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE RPT

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS AST

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTR

ALARM COMMERCIAL FIRE FAL

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE AST

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL EMS RPT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL FIRE AST

ALARM COMMERCIAL FIRE FAL

ALARM COMMERCIAL FIRE FAL

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY EMS PTR

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY FIRE RPT

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE RPT

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS PTR

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS RPT

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE RPT

ALARM COMMERCIAL FIRE RPT

TRAUMATIC INJURY EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL FIRE AST

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY EMS RPT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY FIRE RPT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE TEST

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS TEST

TRAUMATIC INJURY EMS PTT

RESCUE CALL FIRE AST

ACCIDENT AUTO PED EMS RPT

ACCIDENT AUTO PED FIRE RPT

GAS LEAK FIRE RPT

CARDIAC CONSCIOUS EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS RPT

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE RPT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY EMS PTT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY FIRE RPT

ALARM COMMERCIAL FIRE RPT

MEDICAL CALL EMS GOA

ALARM COMMERCIAL FIRE RPT

MEDICAL CALL EMS RPT

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS PTT



ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE RPT

MEDICAL CALL EMS CALL

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY EMS PTT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY FIRE AST

MEDICAL CALL EMS REF

RESCUE CALL FIRE RPT

MEDICAL CALL EMS RPT

CARDIAC CONSCIOUS EMS PTT

CARDIAC CONSCIOUS EMS PTT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY EMS PTT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY FIRE RPT

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS PTT

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE RPT

ALARM COMMERCIAL FIRE RPT

TRAUMATIC INJURY EMS CALL

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS RPT

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE RPT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

TRAUMATIC INJURY EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS PTR

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE RPT

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS PTT

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE RPT

SMOKE  INSIDE FIRE RPT

SMOKE  INSIDE EMS RPT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTR

ALARM COMMERCIAL FIRE ALRM

ALARM COMMERCIAL FIRE RPT

ELECTRICAL SHORT FIRE RPT

ALARM COMMERCIAL FIRE RPT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

VEHICLE FIRE FIRE RPT

ASSIST OTHER CITY DEPARTMENTEMS RPT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY EMS RPT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY FIRE RPT

ACCIDENT AUTO PED EMS PTT

ACCIDENT AUTO PED FIRE AST

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

ALARM COMMERCIAL FIRE FAL

ALARM COMMERCIAL FIRE FAL

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL EMS DUPL

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY EMS RPT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY FIRE AST

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY EMS PTT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY FIRE AST

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL EMS RPT

STRUCTURE FIRE FIRE AST



STRUCTURE FIRE EMS RPT

STRUCTURE FIRE FIRE RPT

STRUCTURE FIRE EMS RPT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY EMS RPT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY FIRE RPT

STRUCTURE FIRE FIRE RPT

STRUCTURE FIRE EMS RPT

MEDICAL CALL EMS RPT

WASH  DOWN FIRE RPT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS PTR

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE AST

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY EMS PTT

UNCONSCIOUS  PARTY FIRE AST

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS PTR

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE RPT

CARDIAC CONSCIOUS EMS PTT

ALARM COMMERCIAL FIRE AST

ALARM COMMERCIAL FIRE RPT

ACCIDENT AUTO PED EMS CBOF

ACCIDENT AUTO PED FIRE CBOF

ACCIDENT MAJOR EMS PTR

ACCIDENT MAJOR FIRE AST

ALARM COMMERCIAL FIRE FAL

RESCUE CALL FIRE RPT

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTR

ALARM COMMERCIAL FIRE FAL

MEDICAL CALL EMS PTT



















































































































 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

1-14-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #3E 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
December 11, 2015 

Number 42 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mandatory Eminent Domain Reporting 
 
Senate Bill 1812, passed during the 2015 legislative session, requires cities to fill out a web-
based form with the comptroller relating to each city’s statutory eminent domain authority.  The 
form is due by February 1, 2016, and the failure to fill out the form could result in a $1,000 
penalty against the city.  The electronic reporting form is available at: 
 
http://comptroller.texas.gov/webfile/eminent-domain/ 
 
Most of the required information is self-explanatory, but League staff has inserted some 
commentary below that may be of assistance.  The reporting consists of providing the following 
information: 
 

1. The entity’s full legal name. 
 

2. The entity’s address and public contact information. 
 

3. The name and contact information of the appropriate officer, or other person 
representing the entity. 
 

4. The type of entity. 
 
Obviously, “city” is the type of entity.  However, the form also allows an economic 
development corporation (EDC) to file, and it lists Local government Code Section 
505.105 as that entity’s authority. (While most attorneys would agree that an EDC uses 
the city’s eminent domain authority on its behalf, it may nonetheless make sense to report 
for the EDC.) 
 

http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/tlodocs/84R/billtext/pdf/SB01812F.pdf#navpanes=0
http://comptroller.texas.gov/webfile/eminent-domain/


2 
 

Cities with other city-created entities should review the eminent domain authority of 
those entities to determine whether additional forms should be sent to the comptroller on 
their behalf.  Some statutory provisions are very specific (e.g., authority of cities that 
have created municipal parking authorities or defense base management authorities, or 
even a city with a charter-created board of a municipally owned electric utility system 
that has certain financial obligations).   
 

5. The legal provision(s) granting the entity’s eminent domain authority. 
 
This section of the form is titled “Eminent Domain Provisions: Codes.”  It asks “under 
what code(s) of the law has eminent domain authority been granted to this entity?”   
 
The user selects the appropriate code (e.g., Local Government Code, etc.) and then 
selects the specific provisions (e.g., 251.001, etc.).  Several provisions under each code 
can be selected by holding down the “control” key while clicking.   The process is 
repeated for each additional code. 
 
Each city should submit its own form after reviewing each of the provisions in these  
spreadsheets to determine whether they apply to that particular city.  The following 
spreadsheets are available: 
 
 General law cities – basic provisions:  Most general law cities will be fine submitting 

only the provisions listed in this spreadsheet. 
 

 Home rule cities – basic provisions:  Most home rule cities will be fine submitting 
only the provisions listed in this spreadsheet. 
 

 Comprehensive list of all statutory provisions granting eminent domain authority to 
cities.  

 
6. The focus or scope of the eminent domain authority granted to the entity. 

 
This section of the forms asks “what types of projects and/or purposes does this entity 
have eminent domain authority.” 
 
For most cities, it makes sense to choose every project/purpose listed, except for “other.”  
(Only those cities with a specific project type that is authorized by law but not listed 
should choose “other” and enter a description.)  
 

7. The earliest date the entity had authority to exercise the power of eminent domain.  
 
For a city, enter the incorporation month and year in this section. 
 

8. The entity’s taxpayer identification number, if any. 
 

http://www.tml.org/p/SB%201812%20-%20Statute%20Applicability%20Chart%20-%20GL%20cities%20basic%20provisions%20only.pdf
http://www.tml.org/p/SB%201812%20-%20Statute%20Applicability%20Chart%20-%20HR%20cities%20basic%20provisions%20only.pdf
http://www.tml.org/p/SB%201812%20-%20Comprehensive%20Eminent%20Domain%20Statutes.pdf


3 
 

9. Whether the entity exercised its eminent domain authority in the preceding 
calendar year by filing a condemnation petition under Section 21.012, Property 
Code.  
 

10. The entity’s Internet website address or, if the entity does not operate an Internet 
website, contact information to enable the public to obtain information from the 
entity.  

 
It may be appropriate to seek the assistance of local legal counsel to advise on the reporting.  
Please contact Scott Houston, TML’s general counsel, with questions at shouston@tml.org or 
512-231-7400.   
 
 

Get Involved:  TML Legislative Policy Committees 
 
Your involvement in the development of the Texas Municipal League’s 2017-2018 Legislative 
Program is critical to the League’s success.  The program is the “roadmap” by which League 
staff lobbies the Texas Legislature.  The process starts in earnest next spring, and TML President 
C.J. Wax, Mayor of the City of Rockport, is seeking volunteers to provide input.   No particular 
expertise is need.  Volunteers need only have a willingness to learn and the ability to come to 
Austin for two full days in 2016. 
 
Next year’s topic-specific committees will be: 
 

 May 6:   Annexation and Regulation of Development. 
 May 27:  Revenue and Finance. 
 June 3:   Utilities and Transportation. 

 
Service consists of appointment by the TML President to one of the above committees.  Those 
committees will each meet once on the date indicated in Austin.  All three will then combine to 
form the General Government Committee, which will meet on August 19 in Austin.  The 
General Government Committee will finish any topic-specific work and consider additional 
items.   
 
The League’s complete legislative policy development process is described here.  If you have 
questions or would like to volunteer for service on a legislative committee, please email JJ 
Rocha, TML Policy Analyst, at jj@tml.org.  The deadline to apply is December 23, 2015.  
Please include your full contact information and your preferred topic-specific committee.  Due to 
space limitations and other considerations, not all those who apply will be appointed to a 
committee, but will be considered for future volunteer opportunities.   
 
 

Senate Property Tax Committee Begins Work 
 
Last Monday, the Senate Select Committee on Property Tax Reform and Relief held an 
organizational meeting to gather basic property tax information from the comptroller and 

mailto:shouston@tml.org
http://www.tml.org/p/2015_TML_Policy_Process.pdf
mailto:jj@tml.org


4 
 

generally discuss the committee’s plans.  Chairman Paul Bettencourt (R – Houston) announced 
that the committee will conduct up to seven public hearings across the state over the course of 
the next few months, with the first hearing taking place in San Antonio in late January. 
 
It is widely believed that one goal of these hearings is to begin the push for harmful revenue caps 
heading into the 2017 legislative session. The League will monitor the public hearings of the 
committee in the coming months, and will provide updates so city officials will know when the 
meetings are coming to their region of the state.  
 
 

Payday Lending Clearinghouse Updates 

The League’s “Payday Lending Clearinghouse” webpage, available at www.tml.org/payday-
updates, includes information related to the regulation of payday and auto title lenders.  It is 
updated from time-to-time to reflect recent developments. Interested city officials should note 
that the additional cities have adopted regulations, and some cities have slightly modified the 
model ordinance in response to a United States Supreme Court decision.  For more information, 
visit the clearinghouse page.  

 
 
 
 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No 

other person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of 

this document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 

http://www.tml.org/payday-updates
http://www.tml.org/payday-updates


 
December 18, 2015 

Number 43 
 
 
 
 
 

Open Carry and Contracts Disclosure Laws Effective January 1 
 
Open Carry Update 
 
Texas’ much anticipated “open carry law” will become effective on January 1, 2016.  The law 
modifies the current concealed handgun license law that has been in place since 1995.  It 
eliminates the concealed/open carry distinction, and it creates a “license to carry a handgun.”   
 
Beginning on January 1, 2016, a person with a current concealed handgun license, or a person 
who obtains the new “license to carry a handgun,” may carry a handgun in a concealed manner 
or openly in a belt or shoulder holster.   
 
The rules related to where and when a license holder may openly carry are essentially identical to 
where and when a concealed handgun license holder has been able to carry for 20 years.  Of 
course, the difference is that no one knows when a person is concealed carrying, but some are 
uncomfortable with the idea of a holstered handgun being displayed in public. 
 
State law prohibits the carrying of firearms in certain places. For example, it is a crime to take a 
gun onto the premises of a polling place or a court.  (With regard to courts, more information 
will be available in the form of attorney general opinions on the subject, which should be 
released soon.)  The law also expressly prohibits a handgun license holder from carrying in a 
government meeting, if the governmental body gives notice that doing so is prohibited.   
 

Beyond the three places listed above, a city council has essentially no authority to prohibit a 
license holder from carrying in areas that are otherwise open to the public.  Any attempt to do so 
can lead to the attorney general bringing a civil action against the city for monetary penalties.  
(The attorney general, pursuant to legislation passed last session, has  posted a notice  on his 
website inviting individuals in your city to file a complaint if an “uncooperative government” 
posts signs prohibiting handgun license holders from carrying handguns where they are legally 
allowed to carry them.) 
 

https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/apps/3006/index.php


2 
 

What’s the bottom line for city officials and employees who see someone carrying a holstered 
handgun in public? Don’t panic.  If you see any person acting suspicious (armed or not), you 
should contact law enforcement.  However, the mere fact that a person is carrying a holstered 
handgun is a sight Texans may have to get used to.  In fact, most city attorneys will likely advise 
law enforcement officers to use discretion in making contact with such a person, considering the 
totality of the circumstances.   
 
City employees should arguably follow the same restrictions.  For example, if a person enters a 
city library or recreation facility with a holstered handgun, the employees may decide to do 
nothing, unless the person causes a disturbance.  If that happens, summoning law enforcement is 
the best course of action.   
 
The state legislature is the body that enacted the open carry law.  You can find and contact your 
state representative and/or senator at www.capitol.state.tx.us.   
 
Contracts Disclosure Legislation 
 
Section 2252.908 is a new ethics law that was enacted by H.B. 1295 in 2015.  It prohibits a city 
from entering into certain contracts with a business entity unless the business entity submits a 
form called a disclosure of “interested parties.”  Although the bill became effective on 
September 1, 2015, the reporting applies only to a contract entered into on or after January 1, 
2016. 
 
The Texas Ethics Commission is charged with adopting rules to implement the new statute, 
developing the disclosure of interested parties form, and posting the form on its website.  The 
Commission adopted the “Certificate of Interested Parties” form (Form 1295) on October 5, 
2015 and adopted rules on November 30, 2015. 
 
By January 1, 2016, the Commission will make available on its website a new filing application 
(a software application) that must be used to file Form 1295. The process as implemented by the 
Commission is as follows: 
 

1. A business entity must use the application to enter the required information on Form 
1295 and print a copy of the form and a separate certification of filing that will contain a 
unique certification number.  

 
2. An authorized agent of the business entity must sign the printed copy of the form and 

have the form notarized. The completed Form 1295 and certification of filing must be 
filed with the city “at the time the business entity submits the signed contract” to the city.   

 
3. The city must notify the Commission, using the Commission’s filing application, of the 

receipt of the filed Form 1295 and certification of filing not later than the 30th day after 
the date the contract binds all parties to the contract.  

 
In the coming weeks, the Commission will post a “How to Register and File a Report” video on 
its website under the “Implementation of HB 1295” heading.  In the meantime, the League has 
prepared a Q&A covering what we know about the law so far.   

http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/
https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/forms/1295.pdf
https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/rules/adopted_Nov_2015.html#Ch46.1
https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/tec/1295-Info.htm


3 
 

 

Mandatory Eminent Domain Reporting 
 
Senate Bill 1812, passed during the 2015 legislative session, requires cities to fill out a web-
based form with the comptroller relating to each city’s statutory eminent domain authority.  The 
form is due by February 1, 2016, and the failure to fill out the form could result in a $1,000 
penalty against the city.  The electronic reporting form is available at: 
 
http://comptroller.texas.gov/webfile/eminent-domain/ 
 
Most of the required information is self-explanatory, but League staff has inserted some 
commentary below that may be of assistance.  The reporting consists of providing the following 
information: 
 

1. The entity’s full legal name. 
 

2. The entity’s address and public contact information. 
 

3. The name and contact information of the appropriate officer, or other person 
representing the entity. 
 

4. The type of entity. 
 
Obviously, “city” is the type of entity.  However, the form also allows an economic 
development corporation (EDC) to file, and it lists Local government Code Section 
505.105 as that entity’s authority. (While most attorneys would agree that an EDC uses 
the city’s eminent domain authority on its behalf, it may nonetheless make sense to report 
for the EDC.) 
 
Cities with other city-created entities should review the eminent domain authority of 
those entities to determine whether additional forms should be sent to the comptroller on 
their behalf.  Some statutory provisions are very specific (e.g., authority of cities that 
have created municipal parking authorities or defense base management authorities, or 
even a city with a charter-created board of a municipally owned electric utility system 
that has certain financial obligations).   
 

5. The legal provision(s) granting the entity’s eminent domain authority. 
 
This section of the form is titled “Eminent Domain Provisions: Codes.”  It asks “under 
what code(s) of the law has eminent domain authority been granted to this entity?”   
 
The user selects the appropriate code (e.g., Local Government Code, etc.) and then 
selects the specific provisions (e.g., 251.001, etc.).  Several provisions under each code 
can be selected by holding down the “control” key while clicking.   The process is 
repeated for each additional code. 
 

http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/tlodocs/84R/billtext/pdf/SB01812F.pdf#navpanes=0
http://comptroller.texas.gov/webfile/eminent-domain/


4 
 

Each city should submit its own form after reviewing each of the provisions in these  
spreadsheets to determine whether they apply to that particular city.  The following 
spreadsheets are available: 
 
 General law cities – basic provisions:  Most general law cities will be fine submitting 

only the provisions listed in this spreadsheet. 
 

 Home rule cities – basic provisions:  Most home rule cities will be fine submitting 
only the provisions listed in this spreadsheet. 
 

 Comprehensive list of all statutory provisions granting eminent domain authority to 
cities.  

 
6. The focus or scope of the eminent domain authority granted to the entity. 

 
This section of the forms asks “what types of projects and/or purposes does this entity 
have eminent domain authority.” 
 
For most cities, it makes sense to choose every project/purpose listed, except for “other.”  
(Only those cities with a specific project type that is authorized by law but not listed 
should choose “other” and enter a description.)  
 

7. The earliest date the entity had authority to exercise the power of eminent domain.  
 
For a city, enter the incorporation month and year in this section. 
 

8. The entity’s taxpayer identification number, if any. 
 

9. Whether the entity exercised its eminent domain authority in the preceding 
calendar year by filing a condemnation petition under Section 21.012, Property 
Code.  
 

10. The entity’s Internet website address or, if the entity does not operate an Internet 
website, contact information to enable the public to obtain information from the 
entity.  

 
It may be appropriate to seek the assistance of local legal counsel to advise on the reporting.  
Please contact Scott Houston, TML’s general counsel, with questions at shouston@tml.org or 
512-231-7400.   
 
 

Get Involved:  TML Legislative Policy Committees 
 
Your involvement in the development of the Texas Municipal League’s 2017-2018 Legislative 
Program is critical to the League’s success.  The program is the “roadmap” by which League 
staff lobbies the Texas Legislature.  The process starts in earnest next spring, and TML President 
C.J. Wax, Mayor of the City of Rockport, is seeking volunteers to provide input.   No particular 

http://www.tml.org/p/SB%201812%20-%20Statute%20Applicability%20Chart%20-%20GL%20cities%20basic%20provisions%20only.pdf
http://www.tml.org/p/SB%201812%20-%20Statute%20Applicability%20Chart%20-%20HR%20cities%20basic%20provisions%20only.pdf
http://www.tml.org/p/SB%201812%20-%20Comprehensive%20Eminent%20Domain%20Statutes.pdf
mailto:shouston@tml.org


5 
 

expertise is need.  Volunteers need only have a willingness to learn and the ability to come to 
Austin for two full days in 2016. 
 
Next year’s topic-specific committees will be: 
 

 May 6:   Annexation and Regulation of Development. 
 May 27:  Revenue and Finance. 
 June 3:   Utilities and Transportation. 

 
Service consists of appointment by the TML President to one of the above committees.  Those 
committees will each meet once on the date indicated in Austin.  All three will then combine to 
form the General Government Committee, which will meet on August 19 in Austin.  The 
General Government Committee will finish any topic-specific work and consider additional 
items.   
 
The League’s complete legislative policy development process is described here.  If you have 
questions or would like to volunteer for service on a legislative committee, please email JJ 
Rocha, TML Policy Analyst, at jj@tml.org.  The deadline to apply is December 23, 2015.  
Please include your full contact information and your preferred topic-specific committee.  Due to 
space limitations and other considerations, not all those who apply will be appointed to a 
committee, but will be considered for future volunteer opportunities.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No 

other person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of 

this document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 

http://www.tml.org/p/2015_TML_Policy_Process.pdf
mailto:jj@tml.org


 
December 23, 2015 

Number 44 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Licensed Carry and Courts: 
Attorney General Opinions Confuse the Issues 

 
Two just-released attorney general opinions may call into question Texas city attorneys’ previous 
understanding of where firearms can be carried in and around city courts. Attorney general 
opinion requests RQ-0040-KP (July 24, 2015) and RQ-0051-KP (September 9, 2015) asked 
numerous questions about the statutory prohibition against carry a firearm onto the premises of 
any government court or office utilized by the provision.  The attorney general released his 
opinion letters on Monday, and they appear to lead to further confusion on the issues.  A 
discussion of each, along with an explanation of their practical effects, follows. 
 

 Tex. Att’y Gen. Op. No. KP-0047 (2015) concludes that a person is prohibited from carrying 
a firearm only into the room that actually houses a court or court office.  That opinion is 
contrary to what the League and most other attorneys have been advising for years under 
the concealed carry law.  The previous advice was that a person is prohibited from 
carrying a firearm into the entire building that houses a court or court office.   
 
Most governmental entities took that position because of the confusing nature of the law. 
In other words, because it wasn’t (and still isn’t) exactly clear into what “portion” of a 
building a licensee can carry, the licensee could (and still can) inadvertently commit a 
third degree felony for going to the wrong portion of the building.     

 

https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/opinions/opinions/51paxton/op/2015/kp0047.pdf


2 
 

The opinion states that “[w]hile we can’t be sure what the outside limits of the 
prohibition are, it is clear that ‘the legislature intended to prohibit concealed handguns 
from the rooms that house government courts and offices central to the business of the 
courts….in order to provide clarity, we construe subsection 46.03(a)(3) to encompass 
only government courtrooms and those offices essential to the operation of the 
government court.” 

 
The opinion further states that “[w]e routinely acknowledge that decisions like this are 
for the governmental entity in the first instance, subject to judicial review.  Accordingly, 
the responsible authority that would notify license holders of their inability to carry on 
the respective premises must make the determination of which government courtrooms 
and offices are essential to the operation of the government court.”   
 
In the past, it seemed clear that a license holder couldn’t go into the court building.  That 
interpretation provided certainty.  Contrary to the “would notify license holders” quote 
above, the court or court office prohibition does not require signage.  Thus, the opinions 
actually shift the risk of compliance onto the license holder to know where he can carry. 

 
 Tex. Att’y Gen. Op. No. KP-0049 (2015) interprets the provisions of S.B. 273, a bill that 

passed last session.  The bill provides that – among other things – the attorney general 
can sue a state agency or a political subdivision that improperly posts a 30.06 notice.    

 
As written, the bill applies only to a concealed handgun sign under Texas Penal Code 
Section 30.06.  However, the opinion seems to incorrectly expand the attorney general’s 
authority under the bill to include any sign, including a signs pertaining to carry 
prohibitions that automatically apply (e.g., the court prohibition discussed above). The 
opinion also expands the attorney general’s authority to investigate oral notice that carry 
is prohibited.   
 
If a city chooses to comply with the second opinion, and doing so may be wise given the 
possible fines under the new legislation, it should be noted that improper carrying near a 
court could still be a crime regardless of signage.  The decision to prosecute that felony 
offense is made by county and district attorneys, not by city officials.     

 
What are the practical effects of the opinions above?  Some possible scenarios are these: 
 

 City (based on advice from city attorney) takes no action:  According to the opinions, 
a license holder can carry a handgun into any city facility, but may not carry into an 
actual room that houses a court or court office.  No signage is necessary.  However, some 
cities may deem it appropriate to post a sign of some type notifying the license holder 
that a room houses a court or court office.  
 

 City (based on advice from city attorney) takes position that a license holder may 
not enter a certain portion of the building that houses a court or court office:  No 
signage is necessary.  However, some cities may deem it appropriate to post a sign of 
some type notifying the license holder that the portion of the building houses a court or 
court office.  The attorney general’s office claims that it has enforcement authority over 

https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/opinions/opinions/51paxton/op/2015/kp0049.pdf


3 
 

the location of the city’s signs and any verbal statements made by city employees to a 
license holder. 
 

 City (based on advice from city attorney) takes position that a license holder may 
not enter the building that houses a court or court office:  Again, no signage is 
necessary.  However, some cities may deem it appropriate to post a sign of some type 
notifying the license holder that the building houses a court or court office.  The attorney 
general claims that he has enforcement authority over the location of the city’s signs and 
any verbal statements made by city employees to a license holder. 

 
What would the signs mentioned in the bullet points above look like?  Some would argue that 
they should be “criminal trespass by license holder” signs, which would be posted in accordance 
with the following: 
 

 Texas Penal Code § 30.06(c)(3)(A) requires that the sign prohibiting concealed carry 
contain language identical to the following:  “Pursuant to Section 30.06, Penal Code 
(trespass by license holder with a concealed handgun), a person licensed under 
Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter 
this property with a concealed handgun”. 
 

 Texas Penal Code § 30.07(c)(3)(A) requires that the sign prohibiting open carry contain 
language identical to the following: “Pursuant to Section 30.07, Penal Code (trespass by 
license holder with an openly carried handgun), a person licensed under Subchapter H, 
Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property 
with a handgun that is carried openly”. 

 
A 30.06 or 30.07 sign must include the exact language above in both English and Spanish, be 
printed in contrasting colors with block letters at least one inch in height, and be displayed in a 

conspicuous manner clearly visible to the public.  
 
Others would argue that a sign stating that the building, portion of a building, or room houses a 
court or court office is sufficient.  Still others might say that the Penal Code section prohibiting 
carry into those places should be mentioned: 
 

This building houses courts and court offices.  

All weapons are prohibited pursuant to Penal Code Section 46.03(a)(3).   

An offense under that section is a third degree felony. 

 
The above analysis relates only to courts and court offices.  A city can always prohibit licensed 
carry in the room in which a city council meeting is being conducted by posting the 30.06 and 
30.07 signs mentioned above, and may in rare cases have other authority related to firearms.  A 
more detailed paper on the issue is available here.   
 
These opinions did little more than further confuse an already complicated issue. Until this issue 
is decided by the courts, cities are advised to work closely with their local legal counsel before 
posting or removing any signs regarding courts and city buildings.  We expect that a number of 
our member cities will have a different interpretation of the law than the attorney general.  The 

http://www.tml.org/p/Dec%202015%20QA%20MunicipalGunRegulation%20TMCEC%20AFTER%20OPINIONS.pdf


4 
 

League will work closely with Texas cities on possible legislative proposals to clarify the law to 
protect the safety of everyone who works in or visits city courts. 
 
Please contact Scott Houston, TML general counsel, at shouston@tml.org or 512-231-7464, with 
questions. 
 
 

Mandatory Eminent Domain Reporting 
 
Senate Bill 1812, passed during the 2015 legislative session, requires cities to fill out a web-
based form with the comptroller relating to each city’s statutory eminent domain authority.  The 
form is due by February 1, 2016, and the failure to fill out the form could result in a $1,000 
penalty against the city.  The electronic reporting form is available at: 
 
http://comptroller.texas.gov/webfile/eminent-domain/ 
 
Most of the required information is self-explanatory, but League staff has inserted some 
commentary below that may be of assistance.  The reporting consists of providing the following 
information: 
 

1. The entity’s full legal name. 
 

2. The entity’s address and public contact information. 
 

3. The name and contact information of the appropriate officer, or other person 
representing the entity. 
 

4. The type of entity. 
 
Obviously, “city” is the type of entity.  However, the form also allows an economic 
development corporation (EDC) to file, and it lists Local government Code Section 
505.105 as that entity’s authority. (While most attorneys would agree that an EDC uses 
the city’s eminent domain authority on its behalf, it may nonetheless make sense to report 
for the EDC.) 
 
Cities with other city-created entities should review the eminent domain authority of 
those entities to determine whether additional forms should be sent to the comptroller on 
their behalf.  Some statutory provisions are very specific (e.g., authority of cities that 
have created municipal parking authorities or defense base management authorities, or 
even a city with a charter-created board of a municipally owned electric utility system 
that has certain financial obligations).   
 

5. The legal provision(s) granting the entity’s eminent domain authority. 
 
This section of the form is titled “Eminent Domain Provisions: Codes.”  It asks “under 
what code(s) of the law has eminent domain authority been granted to this entity?”   
 

mailto:shouston@tml.org
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/tlodocs/84R/billtext/pdf/SB01812F.pdf#navpanes=0
http://comptroller.texas.gov/webfile/eminent-domain/


5 
 

The user selects the appropriate code (e.g., Local Government Code, etc.) and then 
selects the specific provisions (e.g., 251.001, etc.).  Several provisions under each code 
can be selected by holding down the “control” key while clicking.   The process is 
repeated for each additional code. 
 
Each city should submit its own form after reviewing each of the provisions in these  
spreadsheets to determine whether they apply to that particular city.  The following 
spreadsheets are available: 
 
 General law cities – basic provisions:  Most general law cities will be fine submitting 

only the provisions listed in this spreadsheet. 
 

 Home rule cities – basic provisions:  Most home rule cities will be fine submitting 
only the provisions listed in this spreadsheet. 
 

 Comprehensive list of all statutory provisions granting eminent domain authority to 
cities.  

 
6. The focus or scope of the eminent domain authority granted to the entity. 

 
This section of the forms asks “what types of projects and/or purposes does this entity 
have eminent domain authority.” 
 
For most cities, it makes sense to choose every project/purpose listed, except for “other.”  
(Only those cities with a specific project type that is authorized by law but not listed 
should choose “other” and enter a description.)  
 

7. The earliest date the entity had authority to exercise the power of eminent domain.  
 
For a city, enter the incorporation month and year in this section. 
 

8. The entity’s taxpayer identification number, if any. 
 

9. Whether the entity exercised its eminent domain authority in the preceding 
calendar year by filing a condemnation petition under Section 21.012, Property 
Code.  
 

10. The entity’s Internet website address or, if the entity does not operate an Internet 
website, contact information to enable the public to obtain information from the 
entity.  

 
It may be appropriate to seek the assistance of local legal counsel to advise on the reporting.  
Please contact Scott Houston, TML’s general counsel, with questions at shouston@tml.org or 
512-231-7400.   
 
 

http://www.tml.org/p/SB%201812%20-%20Statute%20Applicability%20Chart%20-%20GL%20cities%20basic%20provisions%20only.pdf
http://www.tml.org/p/SB%201812%20-%20Statute%20Applicability%20Chart%20-%20HR%20cities%20basic%20provisions%20only.pdf
http://www.tml.org/p/SB%201812%20-%20Comprehensive%20Eminent%20Domain%20Statutes.pdf
mailto:shouston@tml.org


6 
 

Ethics Commission Releases Contracts Disclosure Tutorials 
 
Section 2252.908 is a new ethics law that was enacted by H.B. 1295 in 2015.  It prohibits a city 
from entering into certain contracts with a business entity unless the business entity submits a 
form called a disclosure of “interested parties,” and the city confirms with the Texas Ethics 
Commission that it received the form.  Although the bill became effective on September 1, 2015, 
the reporting applies only to a contract entered into on or after January 1, 2016.   
 
Previous editions of the Legislative Update have reported in detail on the bill and its 
implementing rules, as well as linked to the League’s Q&A on the new law.  The Texas Ethics 
Commission prepared a web page with its Q&A and video tutorials of how the process is 
supposed to work.  The Commission’s online reporting page should go live on January 1, 2016.   
 
 

Payday Lending Clearinghouse Updates 
 
The League’s “Payday Lending Clearinghouse” webpage, available at www.tml.org/payday-
updates, includes information related to the regulation of payday and auto title lenders.  It is 
updated from time-to-time to reflect recent developments. Interested city officials should note 
that ACE Cash Express has filed a petition for review with the Texas Supreme Court seeking to 
invalidate the City of Denton’s ordinance. The petition and other information is available on the 
page. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No 

other person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of 

this document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 

http://www.tml.org/p/HB%201295_December%202015.pdf
https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm
http://www.tml.org/payday-updates
http://www.tml.org/payday-updates


1 
 

 

 
January 8, 2016 

Number 1 
 
 

Licensed Handgun Carry and Cities: 
Another Attorney General Opinion Request 

 
In the wake of two confusing attorney general opinions related to licensed handgun carry, court 
facilities, and signage, another request for “clarification” has been sent to the attorney general.  
The request, submitted by the district attorney for Jim Wells and Brooks Counties and labeled 
RQ-0087-KP, asks several questions on behalf of the city attorney for the City of Alice. 
 
The city attorney points out several inconsistencies in state law, and asks questions relating to 
those inconsistencies. For example, if a license holder is given written notice pursuant to Penal 
Code Section 30.06 and/or 30.07, the license holder may not carry into any meeting of a 
governmental entity that is subject to the Open Meetings Act during the meeting.    
 
As a practical matter, this means that most attorneys advise that the signs be posted at the 
entrance to the meeting room.  However, that advice has been based on the language in Penal 
Code Section 30.06, which requires a sign prohibiting concealed carry to be “displayed in a 
conspicuous manner clearly visible to the public.”  The new language in Section 30.07, which 
requires a sign to prohibit open carry, requires that the sign be “displayed in a conspicuous 
manner clearly visible to the public at each entrance to the property.”  Thus, where to put the 
sign is called into question.   
 
Seeking clarification, the opinion request asks, among other things: (1) does the 30.07 “open 
carry notice” have to be posted at the entrance to the building or at the entrance to the council 
chambers; and (2) may the city post the 30.06 “concealed carry notice” at the entrance to the 
building or only at the entry to council chambers?  
 
In addition, the city attorney questions other inconsistencies in the statutory language.  It is 
unlikely that the attorney general’s opinion will be able to clarify the issues with any certainty.  
In the meantime, the League has prepared a Q&A that provides the most current information 
available. 

http://www.tml.org/legis_updates/licensed-carry-and-courts-attorney-general-opinions-confuse-the-issues
https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/opinions/opinions/51paxton/rq/2015/pdf/RQ0087KP.pdf
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/PE/htm/PE.30.htm#30.06
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/PE/htm/PE.30.htm#30.07
http://www.tml.org/p/Dec%202015%20QA%20MunicipalGunRegulation%20TMCEC%20AFTER%20OPINIONS.pdf


2 
 

Update: 
General Law Cities’ Sued Over Sex Offender Ordinances 

 
Last year, 46 general law cities received a letter from a statewide criminal-justice advocacy 
group known as Texas Voices for Reason and Justice (TVRJ).  The letters demanded that the 
cities repeal their sex offender residency restriction ordinances by December 19 and threatened a 
lawsuit against any city that had not done so.  
 
In the face of that threat, at least 13 cities chose to repeal their ordinances.  TVRJ followed 
through with its lawsuit threat against several of the remaining cities, including the Cities of 
Alvarado, Argyle, Hickory Creek, Meadows Place, Oak Point, Ponder, West Lake Hills, and 
Westworth Village. TVRJ has not provided reasons that those cities were chosen.  The cities 
range in size from Ponder (population 1,484) to Meadows Place (population 4,152).       
 
The League will continue following the cases and is keeping track of the cities that have received 
demand letters and notice of lawsuit. In the meantime, if your city has been sued, you should 
contact your city attorney, as well as the TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool if it is your liability 
carrier.  
 
We ask that you please continue to keep the League updated, as well. If you have specific 
questions, please contact Heather Lockhart at heather@tml.org or 512-231-7400.  
 
 
 
 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 

person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 

document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 

mailto:heather@tml.org


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

1-14-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

 

ORDINANCE 16-771 

 

BUDGET AMENDMENT #2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

1-14-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #5 

 

ORDINANCE 16-772 

 

FY2015 ENCUMBERED FUNDS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

1-14-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #6 

 

ORDINANCE 16-773 

 

FIRE DEPARTMENT MAXIMUM AGE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HUMBLE 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 16-773 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 
OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, BY CREATING A NEW SECTION 18-29 “AGE 
REQUIREMENTS AND LIMITATIONS” IN ARTICLE II, “FIRE 
DEPARTMENT” OF CHAPTER 18, “FIRE PREVENTION AND 
PROTECTION”; PROVIDING FOR A MINIMIMUM AGE FOR ENTRANCE 
EXAMINATIONS TO BECOME A PAID FIREFIGHTER, A MAXIMUM AGE 
FOR BEING CERTIFIED AS A PAID FIREFIGHTER IN A BEGINNING 
POSITION, AND MAKING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED THERETO. 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS: 
 
SECTION 1.  A new section 18-29 Age Requirements and Limitations in Article II, Fire Department in 

Chapter 18, Fire Prevention and Protection of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 

Humble, Texas is hereby created as follows: 

   

  “Sec. 18-29. Age Requirements and Limitations. 

 A person may not take an entrance examination for a beginning paid position in the fire 

department unless the person is at least 18 years of age and a person may not be certified 

as eligible for a beginning paid position in the fire department if the person is thirty-six 

(36) years of age or older, as provided by 29.U.S.C.A. § 623(j)(1).” 

 
SECTION 2.  In the event any clause, phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this Ordinance or the 

application of the same to any person or circumstances shall for any reason be adjudged 

invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect, 

impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part of provision hereof other than 

the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council of the City of 

Humble, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and every part of the same 

notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts.  

  



 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this the 14 day of January, 2016 
      
       
 
 
 
            
      Merle Aaron 
      Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________     
Jason Stuebe 
City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

1-14-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #7 

 

RESOLUTION 16-760 

 

TAXICAB MINIMUM LIABILITY INSURANCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HUMBLE 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-760 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 
MINIMUM AMOUNTS OF LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR A 
TAXICAB PERMIT 

 
WHEREAS, as authorized by the City of Humble Code of Ordinances Chapter 48 Vehicles for Hire, 
Article II Taxicabs, Division 3 Liability Insurance, Section 86 Minimum Amount of Coverage, the City 
Council may establish the minimum amount of liability insurance or a qualified plan of self-insurance as 
authorized by law; now therefore  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS: 

 
Section 1:  That the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas does hereby confirm the 

minimum amounts of liability insurance, or a qualified plan of self-insurance as 
authorized by law, required for every permitted taxicab:  

 
 Not less than thirty thousand dollars ($30,000.00) for bodily injury to any one 

person. 
 
 Not less than thirty thousand dollars ($30,000.00) for property damage resulting 

from any one accident. 
 
Section 2: That these amended minimum amounts of liability insurance rates shall take effect 

immediately upon the passage of this resolution. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this the 14th day of January, 2016. 
 
       
      APPROVED: 
 
 
            
      Merle Aaron 
      Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Jason Stuebe 
City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

1-14-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #8 

 

DEVELOPMENT PLAT 

 

EXPRESS INN AND SUITES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

1-14-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #9 

 

 

DEVELOPMENT PLAT AND REPLAT #2 

 

TPG WILL CLAYTON 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

1-14-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #10 

 

DEVELOPMENT PLAT 

 

ESPERANZA AT WILL CLAYTON 

APARTMENTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

1-14-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #11 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

1-14-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #12 

 

AUTHORIZATION TO EXPEND $70,000 

EMPLOYEE OUT-OF-NETWORK  

EXPENSES 




